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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, Cdifornia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the fiduciary
activities of Palo Verde Community College Didtrict (the “Digtrict”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and
the related notes to the financia statements, which collectively comprise the Didtrict’s basic financid statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financia statements in accordance with
accounting principles generaly accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of interna control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financia statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors Responshility

Our responsihility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financia statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financia
statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Didtrict’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financid statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the business-type activities and the fiduciary activities of Pdo Verde Community College District, as
of June 30, 2014, and the changes in net position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Informeation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary
information, such as the management’s discussion and anaysis on pages 4 through 12 and the Schedule of Other
Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Funding Progress on page 38, be presented to supplement the basic financia
statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financia statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Qupplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Didtrict’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information listed in the Table of Contents,
including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for
purposes of additiona analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary information, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federa Awards, is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financia statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary
information is fairly stated, in al material respects, in relaion to the basic financial statements as a whole.





The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report, dated December 19, 2014, on
our consideration of Palo Verde Community College District’sinterna control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

777(%&41(/:) £ %4&7/ LELF,

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, Cdifornia
December 19, 2014





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

This section of Palo Verde Community College District’s (the “District”) annua financial report presents our
discussion and analysis of the Digtrict’s financia performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

I ntroduction

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financia position and activities of the Palo
Verde Community College District (the “District”) for the years ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013. This
discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes thereto which follow this section.

Palo Verde Community College is an open access, public educational district, dedicated to providing excellence
in education, cultural enrichment, economic development and services to assist members of the community to
meet their educational goals. People of all ages and backgrounds attend early morning to late evening and
weekends to take advantage of a wide variety of course offerings.

Enrollment Highlights

During 2013-14, totd full-time equivaent students increased approximately 12.27% for both credit and non-credit
courses. Credit and non-credit FTES, along with other workload measures, are the basis for the District’s State
apportionment.

Trend of full-time equivalent students as reported on the annua report:
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

Financial Highlights

This section is to provide an overview of the Didtrict’s financia activities.

As required by the adopted accounting principles, the annual report consists of three basic financial statements
that provide information on the Didtrict as a whole:

» The Statement of Net Position
 The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
» The Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position presents the assets, liabilities and net position of the District as of the end of the
fiscal year and is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting basis used by
most private sector organizations.

The difference between total assets and total liabilities is one indicator of the current financial condition of the
Digrict; the change in net position is an indicator of whether the overall financial condition has improved or
worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values. One notable
exception is capitd assets, which are stated a historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

The Net Position is divided into three major categories. The first category, net investment in capital assets,
provides the equity amount in property, plant and equipment owned by the District. The second category is
expendable restricted net assets. These net assets are available for expenditure by the District, but must be spent
for purposes as determined by external entities, legislation and/or donors that have placed time or purpose
restrictions on the use of the assets. The final category is unrestricted and is available to the District for any
lawful purpose of the Didtrict.

The Statement of Net Position, as of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013, is summarized beow:

2014 2013 Net Change
ASSETS
Current assets $ 14,937,357 $ 15,369,899 $ (432,542)
Non-current assets 67,304,235 69,305,408 (2,001,173)
Total Assets 82,241,592 84,675,307 (2,433,715)
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 2,309,598 2,235,958 73,640
Non-current liabilities 35,404,483 36,677,128 (1,272,645)
Total Liabilities 37,714,081 38,913,086 (1,199,005)
Total Net Position $ 44527511 $ 45762221 $  (1,234,710)
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

» Approximately 32% and 67% of the cash and cash equivalent current assets is cash deposited with the
Riversde County Treasurer’s Office and a fisca agent, respectively. The Statement of Cash flows contained
within the financial statements provides greater detail regarding the sources and uses of cash and the net
increase (decrease) in cash.

» The mgjority of the accounts receivable balance is from Federal and State sources for grant and entitlement
programs.

» Capita assets are the net historical value of land, buildings, and equipment less accumulated depreciation.
As of June 30, 2014, the District owned capital assets of $66,986,944 . The breakdown of this total net value
can be found in Note 6 of the financial statements.

 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consists of payables to vendors, accrued payroll and benefits
($1,074,665)

» Noncurrent liabilities consist of compensated absences, other postemployment benefit obligation, Genera
Obligation Bonds, and Certificates of Participation.

« Unrestri cted net position totaled $1,535,800.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The change in total net position presented on the Statement of Net Position is based on the activity presented in
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The purpose of this statement is to present the
operating and non-operating revenues earned (whether received or not) by the District, the operating and non-
operating expenses incurred (whether paid or not) by the District, and any other revenues, expenses, gains and/or
losses earned or incurred by the Didtrict.

Operating activities are those in which a direct payment or exchange is made for the receipt of specified goods or
services. As an example, tuition fees paid by the student are considered an exchange for instructional services.
This activity is considered an operating activity. The receipt of State apportionments and property taxes do not
include this exchange relationship between payment and receipt of goods or services. These revenues and related
expenses are classified as non-operating activities.





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

A summary of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the years ended June 30,
2014 and June 30, 2013 is shown below.

2014 2013 Net Change

Revenues
Operating revenues $ 4,858,350 $ 5,240,696 $ (382,346)
Non-operating revenues 12,777,372 10,424,514 2,352,858
Other revenues 20,000 1,380,799 (1,360,799)
Total Revenues 17,655,722 17,046,009 609,713

Expenses
Operating expenses 14,984,531 15,719,859 735,328
Non-operating expenses 1,999,771 1,972,381 (27,390)
Depreciation 1,906,130 1,924,138 18,008
Total Expenses 18,890,432 19,616,378 725,946
Excess (deficiency) (1,234,710) (2,570,369) 1,335,659
Net Position - Beginning 45,762,221 48,332,590 (2,570,369)
Net Postion - Ending $ 44527511 $ 45762221 $ (1,234,710

* Enrollment fees are generated by students who are residents of California and residents of neighboring Arizona
counties who have approved reciprocity agreements. Out of dtate tuition plus enrollment fees are paid by all non-
resident and foreign students.

» Non-capital grants and contracts are primarily those received from federal and state sources and used in the
ingructiona program.

 Personnel costs are 56% of operating expenses, which includes all funds and depreciation. The balance of
operating expenses is for supplies, other services, and capital outlay items below the capitalization threshold,
insurance, utilities and depreciation expense.

 State apportionments, non-capital consists of State apportionment and other apportionments. State
apportionment  represents total general apportionment earned less regular enrollment, less property taxes.

» Local property taxes are received through the Auditor-Controller's Office for Riverside County and San
Bernardino County. The amount received for property taxes is deducted from the total State genera
apportionment that is calculated by the State for the District.

» State taxes and other revenues consist primarily of State lottery revenue.

* Functiona expenses are included in Note 12 of the financiad statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

Operating Expenses (by natura classification) — object:

2014 2013 Net Change

Salaries $ 6,964,335 $ 6,931,830 $ (32,505)
Benefits 2,537,908 2,325,678 (212,230)
Payments to students 2,262,481 2,384,502 122,021
Supplies, materias, and other expenses 2,950,686 3,799,464 848,778
Utilities 269,121 278,385 9,264
Depreciation 1,906,130 1,924,138 18,008

Total Operating Expenses $ 16,890,661 $ 17,643,997 $ 753,336

» Compensation consists of salaries, fixed charges (District contributions to retirement systems, workers
compensation and unemployment insurance, Social Security and Medicare), and health and welfare benefits
borne by the Didtrict.

» Supplies, materias, other operating expenses and services include expenditures for software, reference
books, software licensing and consultants, repairs and maintenance of buildings and equipment.

* Student financia aid relates to federa and state assistance paid to students.
» Utilities consst of eectricity, telephone, water, heating and waste disposal.

* Depreciation is capita assets net of depreciation

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about cash receipts and cash payments during the fiscal year.
The statement also helps user assess the Didtrict’s ability to generate positive cash flows, meet obligations as they
come due, and the need for externa financing.

The Statement of Cash Flows is divided into five parts. The first part reflects operating cash flows and shows the
net cash used by the operating activities of the District. The second part details cash received for non-operating,
non-investing, and non-capital financing purposes. The third part shows cash flows from capital and related
financing activities. This part deals with the cash used for the acquisition and construction of capital and related
items. The fourth part provides information from investing activities and the amount of interest received. The
last section reconciles the net cash used by operating activities to the operating loss reflected on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The net cash used by the District for operating activities, for
the year ending June 30, 2014, was $10,153,556.

-8-





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

The Statement of Cash Flows, for the years ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013, is summarized below:

2014 2013 Net Change

Net cash provided by (used in)

Operdting activities $ (10,153,556) $ (10,513,057) $ 359,501

Non-capital financing activities 13,066,110 9,138,642 3,927,468

Capital financing activities (2,746,997) (1,884,317) (862,680)

Investing activities 66,873 52,578 14,295
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 232,430 (3,206,154) 3,438,584
Cash balance, beginning of year 12,836,821 16,042,975 (3,206,154)
Cash balance, end of year $ 13,069,251 $ 12,836,821 $ 232,430

The primary cash receipts from operating activities are from student enrollment fees and tuition, Federal,
State and Local grants and contracts. The primary cash outlays are payments of wages, benefits, vendors,
and students related to the instruction program.

» General apportionment is the primary source of non-capital financing. The three main components of
general apportionment are State apportionment, property taxes and enrollment fees.

» The primary use included in capital and related financing activities is the purchase of capital assets
(building improvements and equipment).

 Cash earned from investing activities is interest earned on cash in bank.

The Didrict’s Fiduciary Responsbility

The Didtrict is the trustee, or fiduciary, for certain amounts held on behalf of the students, clubs and donors for
student loans and scholarships. The Didtrict’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary
Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position. These activities are excluded from the District’s other
financial statements because we cannot use these assets to finance operations. The District is responsible for
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

Capital Assets

A comparison of capital assets, net of depreciation, is summarized below:

2014 2013 Net Change
Land and construction in progress $ 1010614 $ 1,010,614 $ -
Buildings and equipment 78,672,203 79,084,537 (412,334)
Accumulated depreciation (12,695,873) (10,789,743) (1,906,130)
Total Capital Assets $ 66,986,944 $ 69,305,408 $ (2,318,464)

Debt

At June 30, 2014, the Didtrict had $36,639,416 in long-term debt. A comparison of long-term debt is summarized
below:

2014 2013 Net Change

Bonds payable $ 5242484 $ 5322808 (80,324)
Certificates of participation 30,590,000 31,305,000 (715,000)
Loan payable - building - 64,286 (64,286)
SERP 472,675 819,343 (346,668)
OPEB 84,903 145,830 (60,927)
Compensated absences 249,354 310,815 (61,461)

Total Long-term Liabilities $ 36,639,416 $ 37,968,082 $ (1,328,666)
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

Economic Factors

The economic position of Palo Verde Community College is closdly tied to that of the State of California As the
economy improves, historicaly, community colleges tend to experience a decrease in enrollment.

Palo Verde Community College saw a decrease in enrollment over the previous year despite the slight
improvement in the State economy. This decrease can be attributed to a decrease in service area. In the past, as
other community colleges exceeded their capacity, Pao Verde College was able to provide educationa services in
those areas. In 2013-14 additiona funding was provided for community colleges to restore to their previous
enrollment levels, which reduced the availability to Palo Verde College to provide those additional educational
services.

In 2010-11, the smaller colleges, which Palo Verde Community College is considered, did not experience the
statewide cut to apportionment that the rest of the system felt. With the rest of the colleges absorbing these cuts,
we will not be recelving any increases in apportionment until the 2010-11 revisions are restored.

All industries, including community colleges, continue to experience increased costs for services and especialy
costs for employee benefits, insurance and utilities. Beginning 2002-2003, the District began making
contributions to PERS for its employees and retirees. The PERS rate, for the year ending June 30, 2014, was
11.442%.

All community colleges will be facing higher STRS rates in the future due to recently passed legidation. The
rates, ending June 30, 2014, were 8.25% and had been stable at that rate for many years. Beginning July 1, 2014
the rates will increase to 8.88%, which is a 0.63% increase.

During the elections in November 2012, Proposition 30 was passed which will help the community college
budgets in the future. With the passage of this proposition, the sales tax will increase for 4 years and the personal
income taxes of those making more than $250,000 will increase for a couple years longer than the sales tax will
exist. This was passed by the voters to help mitigate the cuts being aimed at the community college system. The
District changed its approach to budget development in 2011-12, which included not using the ending balance as
part of the budget, dividing up accountability of the budget monitoring, and creating a more transparent approach
to observing and monitoring the budget. The District continued with this practice in the development of the 2014-
15 budget. The District also made considerable cuts to the budget in order to bring part of the debt service
payment into the genera budget.

The District has experienced extensive changes to administration which began in 2011-12. A new Vice-President
of Ingructiona and Student Services began July 1, 2014. The administrative staff positions have been filled.

Management will continue a close watch over resources to react to any interna or external issues, if and when
they may arise.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2014

Contacting the Didtrict’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of the
Didtrict’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have any
guestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District’s Office of Business
Services, Pao Verde Community College, One College Drive, Blythe, Cdifornia 92225.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivaents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Tota current assets

Non-Current assets:
Notes receivable
Fixed assats, net

Total non-current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liahilities:
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt

Tota current liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets
Restricted for:

Capital projects

Debt service

Other activities
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

See the accompanying notes to the financid statements.
-13-

$

13,069,251
1,820,815
47,291

14,937,357

317,291
66,986,944

67,304,235

82,241,592

1,074,665
1,234,933

2,309,598

35,404,483

37,714,081

31,154,460

10,825,825
444,606
566,820

1,535,800

44,527,511

$

82,241,592






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Fiscad Year Ended June 30, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES

Tuition and fees $ 1,427,889
Less: Scholarship discounts and alowances (923,416)
Net Tuition amd Fees 504,473
Grants and contracts
Federa 2,218,810
State 1,867,176
Locd 267,391
Total Operating Revenues 4,858,350

OPERATING EXPENSES

Sdaries 6,964,335
Benefits 2,537,908
Payments to students 2,262,481
Supplies, materias, and other expenses 2,950,686
Utilities 269,121
Depreciation 1,906,130
Total Operating Expenses 16,890,661
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (12,032,311)

See the accompanying notesto the financia statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position, Continued
For the Fiscd Year Ended June 30, 2014

NON-OPERATING REVENUES/(EXPENSES)
State apportionments, non-capital
Local property taxes
State taxes and other revenues
Investment income, net
Interest expense
Loss on capital asset disposa

10,660,198
1,548,984
503,061
65,129
(1,944,795)
(54,976)

Total non-operating revenues

10,777,601

Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or L osses

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS, OR LOSSES
Grants and contracts, capita

(1,254,710)

20,000

Total Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains or L osses

20,000

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION
Net Position - Beginning

(1,234,710)

45,762,221

Net Position - Ending

©

44,527,511

See the accompanying notes to the financid statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscd Year Ended June 30, 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Tuition and fees $
Federal grants and contracts
State grants and contracts
Local grants and contracts
Payments to suppliers
Payments for utilities
Payments to/on-behalf of employees
Payments to/on-behalf of students

566,565
2,217,649
1,916,137

267,891

(2,618,897)

(269,121)
(9,971,299)
(2,262,481)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities
State apportionments and receipts
Property taxes
State taxes and other revenues

(10,153,556)

11,053,200
1,549,338
463,572

Net cash provided by (used in) by non-capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Local revenue, capital projects
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Purchases of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

13,066,110

20,000
(944,286)
(1,860,069)
(37,666)
75,024

Net cash provided by (used in) capital financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment income
Collection from notes receivable

(2,746,997)

64,164
2,709

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

66,873

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year

232,430

12,836,821

End of year $

13,069,251

See the accompanying notesto the financia statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows, Continued
For the Fiscd Year Ended June 30, 2014

Reconciliation of operating loss to cash used in operating activities

Operating loss

Depreciation and amortization

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

Incresse (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in supplementa early retirement incentive
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

See the accompanying notes to the financid statements.
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$ (12,032,311)
1,906,130
109,892
202,177
129,612
(346,669)
(122,389)

$ (10,153,556)






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement s of Fiduciary Net Position
June 30, 2014

Scholar ship
ASB and Loan
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivaents $ 6,675 $ 55,481
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,675 $ 55,481
LIABILITIES
Due to student groups $ 6,675 $ 55,481
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 6,675 $ 55,481

See the accompanying notesto the financia statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Statement s of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Fiscd Year Ended June 30, 2014

Scholar ship
ASB and Loan
Trust Fund Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
Other loca revenues $ 3,790 $ 71,071
Total Additions 3,790 71,071
DEDUCTIONS
Supplies and materials and other operating expenses and services 2,220 70,507
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,570 564
Net Position - Beginning 5,105 54,917
Net Position - Ending $ 6,675 $ 55,481

See the accompanying notesto the financia statements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1-ORGANIZATION

Palo Verde Community College District (the “District”) is a political subdivision of the State of California and
provides educational services to the local residents of the surrounding area. The District consists of one
community college campus located in Blythe, California and one college campus located in Needles, Cdifornia
The District operates under a locally elected seven-member Board of Trustees form of government, which
establishes the policies and procedures by which the District operates. The Board must approve the annual
budgets for the General Fund, special revenue funds, capital project funds, and proprietary funds, but these
budgets are managed at the department level.

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reporting Entity

While the District is a political subdivision of the State, it is not a component unit of the State in accordance with
the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Codification Section (Cod. Sec.)
2100.101. The Digtrict is classified as a sate instrumentality under Internal Revenue Code Section 115.

The decision to include potential component units in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set
forth in generaly accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and GASB Cod. Sec. 2100.101 as amended by GASB
Cod. Sec. 2100.138. The three criteria for requiring a legally separate, tax-exempt organization to be presented as
a component unit are the “direct benefit” criterion, the “entitlement/ability to access’ criterion, and the
“dgnificance” criterion. As defined by accounting principles generaly accepted in the United States of America
and established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, the financia reporting entity consists of the
primary government, the Didtrict.

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose government engaged only in
business-type activities as defined by GASB. Under this model, the District’s financial statements provide a
comprehensive entity-wide perspective of the District’s financial position and activities. Accordingly, the
District’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrua basis, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recorded when the obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agency transactions have been eiminated.

Fiduciary funds for which the Digtrict acts only as an agent or trust are not included in the business-type activities
of the District. These funds are reported in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Podtion at the fund financiad statement level.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash equivaents aso
include unrestricted cash with county treasury balances for purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows. Restricted
cash and cash equivalents represent balances restricted by external sources such as grants and contracts or
specificdly restricted for the repayment of capital debt.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

| nvestments

The District records its investment in Riverside County Treasury at fair value. Changes in fair vaue are reported
as revenue in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The fair value of investments,
a June 30, 2014, approximated their carrying value.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets arise when restrictions on their use change the normal understanding of the availability of the
asset.  Such constraints are either imposed by creditors, contributors, grantors, or laws of other governments or
imposed by enabling legidation. Restricted assets are classified on the Statement of Net Position because their
use is limited by enabling legidlation, applicable bond covenants, and other laws of other governments. Also,
resources have been set aside to satisfy certain requirements of the bonded debt issuance and to fund certain
capital asset projects.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the Federal, State and/or loca governments, or
private sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the District’s
grants and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated uncollectible amounts. The District
recognized for budgetary and financid reporting purposes any amount of State appropriations deferred from the
current fiscal year and appropriated from the subsequent fiscal year for payment of current year costs as a
receivable in the current year.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent payments made to vendors and others for services that will benefit periods beyond
June 30.

Capital Assetsand Depr eciation

Capita assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation. For equipment, the Digtrict’s capitalization policy includes al items with a unit
cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than one year. Buildings, as well as renovations to
buildings, infrastructures, and land improvements, that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of
the structure are capitalized.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful life:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Buildings 50
Land improvements 10
Equipment and vehicles 8
Technology equipment 3
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the entity-wide financial statements.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as a liability of the District as compensated
absences in the Statement of Net Position. The Digtrict has accrued a liability for the amounts attributable to load
banking hours within accrued liabilities. Load banking hours consist of hours worked by instructors in excess of
full -time load which they may carryover for future paid time off.

Sick leave benefits are accumulated without limit for each employee. Accumulated employee sick leave benefits
are not recognized as a liability of the District. The District’s policy is to record sick leave as an operating
expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment probable; however, unused sick leave is
added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires and within
the condtraints of the appropriate retirement systems.

Unearned Revenue

Tuition and fees received prior to June 30 for classes and programs offered in the subsequent fiscal year are
reported as unearned revenue. Cash received for Federal and State specia projects and programs is recognized as
revenue to the extent that qualified expenditures have been incurred. Unearned revenue is recorded to the extent
that cash received on specific projects and programs exceeds qualified expenditures.

Noncurrent Liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities include bonds and notes payable, compensated absences, and OPEB obligations with
meaturities grester than one year.

Deferred QOutflows / Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes include a separate section for deferred outflows
of resources. This separate financial statement element — deferred outflows of resources — represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period and, as such, will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditures) until then. The District does not have any item of this type.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows
of resources. This separate financia statement element — deferred inflows of resources — represents an acquisition
of net position that applies to a future period and, as such, will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until that time. The District does not have any item of this type.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

Net Position

GASB Statements No. 34 and No. 35 report equity as “Net Position” and represents the difference between assets
and liabilities. The net position is classified according to imposed restrictions or availability of assets for
satisfaction of District obligations according to the following categories:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This represents the District’s total investment in capital assets,
net of associated outstanding debt obligations related to those capital assets. To the extent debt has been
incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a component of invested in
capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted — Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use, either
through enabling legislation adopted by the District, or through external restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The District first applies restricted resources when an
expense isincurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are available.

Unrestricted — Net position that is not subject to externally imposed constraints. Unrestricted net position
may be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board of Trustees or may otherwise be limited by
contractual agreements with outside parties.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s practice to use restricted
resources firgt and the unrestricted resources when they are needed.

State Apportionments

Certain current year apportionments from the State are based on various financial and statistical information of
the previous year. Any prior year corrections due to arecalculation will be recorded in the year computed by the
State.

Property Taxes

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 1 and February 1. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 31. The County of Riverside hills and collects the taxes on behaf of the District. Loca property
tax revenues are recorded when the County notifies the Didtrict of the availability of the revenues. A receivable
has been accrued in these financial statements to reflect the amount of property taxes receivable as of June 30,
2014.

Board of Governors Grants (BOGG) and Fee Waivers

Student tuition and fee revenues and certain other revenues are reported, net of allowances and fee waivers
approved by the Board of Governors through BOGG fee waivers in the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position. Scholarship discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for
goods, and the goods and services provided by the District and the amount that is paid by students and/or third
parties making payments on the students' behalf. To the extent that fee waivers have been used to satisfy tuition
and fee charges, the District has recorded a scholarship discount and alowance.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

Federal Financial Assstance Program

The Didgtrict participates in federaly funded Pell Grants, SEOG grants, and Federal Work-Study programs, as well
as other programs funded by the Federal government. Financid aid to students is reported as other revenue. The
amount reported as other revenue represents the portion of aid that was provided to the student in the form of cash.
These programs are audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget's revised Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and the related Compliance Supplement.

On-Behalf Payments

GASB Cod. Sec N50 requires that direct on-behalf payments for benefits and salaries made by one entity to a
third party recipient for the employees of another, legally separate entity be recognized as revenue and
expenditures by the employer government. The State of California makes direct on-behalf payments for
retirement benefits to the State Teachers and Public Employees Retirement Systems on behalf of al Community
Colleges in Cdlifornia. However, a fiscal advisory issued by the California Department of Education instructed
districts not to record revenue and expenditures for these on-behalf payments. These payments consist of state
general fund contributions to CaASTRS.

Classfication of Revenues

The District has classified its revenues as either operating or non-operating. Certain significant revenue streams
relied upon for operations are recorded as non-operating revenues as defined by GASB Cod. Sec. C05.101,
including state appropriations, loca property taxes, and investment income. Nearly all of the District’s expenses
are from exchange transactions. Revenues and expenses are classified to the following criteria

Revenues are classified according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues and expenses — Operating revenues and expenses include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions, such as. (1) student tuition and fees, net of fee waivers and
allowances, (2) sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, and (3) most Federal, State and local grants and
contracts and Federa appropriations. All expenses are considered operating expenses except for interest
expense on capital asset related debt.

Non-operating revenues and expenses — Non-operating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics of nonexchange transactions, such as Pell grants, gifts and contributions, and other revenue
sources described in GASB Cod. Sec. C05.101, such as State appropriations and investment income. Interest
expense on capita related debt is the only non-operating expense.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financid Statements
June 30, 2014

Interfund Activity

Interfund transfers and interfund receivables and payables are eliminated within the primary government funds
during the consolidation process in the entity-wide financial statements.

New Accounting Standards

The District has adopted all current Statements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) that
are agpplicable. At June 30, 2014, the District implemented the following new standards issued by GASB:

e GASB Statement 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities’, effective for the year ending
June 30, 2014.

e GASB Statement 66, “GASB Technical Corrections — 2012 — an Amendment of Satements 10 and 62",
effective for the year ending June 30, 2014.

e GASB Statement 67, “Financial Reporting for Pension Plans—an Amendment of GASB Satement No. 25",
effective for the year ending June 30, 2014.

GASB has issued Statement 65, “Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities’, which amends the
financial statement classification of certain items previoudly reported as assets and liabilities to be consistent with
the definitions in Concepts Statement 4. This statement also provides other financia reporting guidance related to
the impact of the financial statement elements deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources,
such as changes in the determination of the magjor fund calculations and limiting the use of the term deferred in
financial statement presentations. The District has implemented Statement 65 as required.

GASB has issued Statement 66, “GAB Technical Corrections — 2012 — an Amendment of Satements 10 and 62",
which improves accounting and financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving
conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements. Statement No. 54, “Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions’ and Statement No. 62, “Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements’. The
requirements of this Statement resolve conflicting accounting and financial reporting guidance that could diminish
the consistency of financial reporting. The District has implemented Statement 66 as required.

GASB has issued Statement 67, “Financial Reporting for Pension Plans—an Amendment of GASB Satement No.
25", which improves financia reporting by state and local governmental pension plans. This Statement replaces
the requirements of Statements No. 25, “Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note
Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans’ and No. 50, “Pension Disclosures’, as they relate to pension plans
that are administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The requirements of
Statements 25 and 50 remain applicable to pension plans that are not administered through trusts covered by the
scope of this Statement and to defined contribution plans that provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions. The District has implemented Statement 67 as required.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 3-DEPOSTS AND INVESTMENTS

Summary of Deposits and |nvestments

As provided for by the Education Code, Section 41001, a significant portion of the District’s cash balances of
most funds is deposited with the Riverside County Treasurer for the purpose of increasing interest earnings
through County investment activities. The California Government Code requires Cdifornia banks and savings and
loan associations to secure the District’s deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market
value of pledged securities must equal 110 percent of an agency’s deposits. Cdifornia law also alows financia
institutions to secure an agency’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150
percent of an agency’s total deposits and collateral is considered to be held in the name of the District.
Substantialy al cash held by financial indtitutions is entirely insured or collateralized.

Cash and equivaents, as of June 30, 2014, consist of the following:

District Fiduciary
Cash in County Treasury $ 4,261,146 $ -
Cash held with fiscal agent 8,791,711 -
Cash on hand and in bank 6,511 62,156
Cash in revolving fund 9,883 -
Total cash and cash equivaents $ 13,069,251 $ 62,156

Palicies and Practices

Under provision of the District’s investment policy, and in accordance with Section 53601 and 53602 of the
California Government Code, the District may invest in the following types of investments. The District is
authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, notes or
warrants with the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; securities of the
U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit placed with
commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies, repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements, medium-
term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, certificates of
participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized obligations.

Investment in County Treasury

In accordance with the Budget and Accounting Manual, the District maintains a significant portion of its cash in
the Riverside County Treasury as part of the common investment pool. These pooled funds are carried at cost
which approximates fair value. The fair market value of the District’s deposits in this pool, as of June 30, 2014,
as provided by the pool sponsor, was $4,258,888, with an average maturity of 1.37 years. Interest earned is
deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by al funds in the
pool.

-26 -





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

General Authorizations

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated in the
schedule below:

Maximum Maximum Maximum
Authorized Remaining Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One |ssuer

Loca Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
Registered State Bonds, Notes, Warrants 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Loca Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pools N/A None None

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The District does not have a forma investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.

Government Code Sections 16430 and 53601 alow governmental entities to invest surplus moneys in certain
eligible securities. The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is therisk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it.
The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk, but all public funds are invested in bonds or
governmental backed (collateralized) securities a 110% on the amount of deposit.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of a loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investment in a
single issuer. The investment policy of the Didtrict contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in
any one issuer beyond the amount stipulated by the California Government Code. Didtrict investments that are
greater than 5 percent of total investments are in either an external investment pool or mutual funds and are
therefore exempt.

NOTE 4 -RECEIVABLE S

Receivables, at June 30, 2014, consist of the following and are considered collectible in full:

Federal State Other Total
General fund $ - $ 1,527,837 $ 283,991 $ 1,811,828
Bookstore fund - - 247 247
Capital outlay fund - - 1,024 1,024
Child development fund 7,001 423 35 7,459
Self insurance fund - - 257 257
$ 7,001 $ 1,528,260 $ 285,554 $ 1,820,815

NOTE 5-NOTE RECEIVABLE
In August 2013, the District sold property located on Spring Street in Blythe, California for $400,000. The

District received a down payment of $80,000 and a note receivable for $320,000. The note is payable, principa
and interest a 5%, in monthly installments of $1,871. The note matures in May, 2038.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Notes to Financid Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 6 -CAPITAL ASSETS

The following provides a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014:

Baance Balance

Business-Type Activities July 01, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014
Historical Cost

Building $ 75,117,137 $ - $ 450,000 $ 74,667,137
Congtruction in progress 84,477 - - 84,477
Equipment 2,535,131 37,666 - 2,572,797
Land 926,137 - - 926,137
Site improvements 1,286,659 - - 1,286,659
Vehicles 145,610 - - 145,610
Tota historica cost 80,095,151 37,666 450,000 79,682,817
Accumulated depreciation

Building 8,444,413 1,613,940 - 10,058,353
Equipment 1,674,746 234,908 - 1,909,654
Site improvements 541,459 45,498 - 586,957
Vehicles 129,125 11,784 - 140,909
Total accumulated depreciation 10,789,743 1,906,130 - 12,695,873
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 69,305,408 $ (1,868,464) $ 450,000 $ 66,986,944

NOTE 7—-ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable, a June 30, 2014, consisted of the following:

Business-Type

Activities
Congtruction 158,654
Interest 128,423
Vendor payable 787,588
$ 1,074,665
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Notes to Financia Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 8 —-INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund Recelvables and Payables (Due To/Due From)

Interfund receivable and payable balances arise from interfund transactions and are recorded by all funds affected
in the period in which transactions are executed. Interfund activity, within the governmental funds and fiduciary
funds, have been eliminated respectively in the consolidation process of the basic financial statements. Baances
owing between the primary government and the fiduciary funds are not eliminated in the consolidation process.

In March, 2013, the Capital Outlay fund lent the Genera fund $5,000,000 to supplement cash flow. At June 30,
2014, the unpaid baance due the Capital Outlay fund from the General Fund was $855,000.

Interfund Operating Transfers

Operating transfers between funds of the District are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or
budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts
restricted to debt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments
become due, and (3) use restricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted
for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. Operating transfers within the funds of the
District have been eliminated in the consolidation process. Transfers between the primary government and the
fiduciary funds are not eiminated in the consolidation process.

NOTE 9—-LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, are summarized as follows:

Balance Duein Long-term
July 01, 2013 Additions Deductions One Y ear Balance
Business-Type Activities
Other postemployment
benefit obligation (OPEB) $ 145,830 $ - $ 60,927 $ - $ 84,903
Compensated absences 310,815 - 61,461 - 249,354
Supplemental employee
retirement plan (SERP) 819,343 346,668 304,933 167,742
Loan payable - building 64,286 64,286 - -
Certificates of participation 31,305,000 715,000 745,000 29,845,000
General obligation bonds payable 4,924,879 - 165,000 185,000 4,574,879
Accretion 397,929 84,676 - - 482,605
$ 37,968,082 $ 84,676 $ 1,413,342 $ 1,234,933 $ 35,404,483
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Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan (SERP)

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for four employees. The
agreement requires five annua payments of $41,735 through July 2014. During the year ended June 30, 2011, the
District negotiated early retirement agreements for eight employees. The agreement requires five annual
payments of $137,191 through July 2016.

In September 2011, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for two employees. The agreement
requires five annual payments of $27,009 through October 2015. In December 2011, the District negotiated early
retirement agreements for nine employees. The agreement requires five annual payments of $104,709 through
January 2016. In June 2012, the District negotiated early retirement agreements for two employeses. The
agreement requires five annua payments of $29,958 through July 2016.

Loan Payable —Building

In July 6, 2007, the District financed the purchase of a building in the amount of $450,000. This building was
previously rented by the District as existing classroom space. The District agreed to pay $64,286 annually for
seven years with zero percent interest for a total of $450,000. The loan was paid in full in fiscal 2013-14.

Certificates of Participation

In September 2006, the District approved certificates of participation in the amount of $18.6 million, to assist in
providing timely cash flows during the construction period of the Physical Education Complex and the chiller
plant until State reimbursements were received. The projects were completed in the Fall of 2008 and were 100%
State reimbursed. The additiona proceeds from the certificates of participation were used for computer upgrades
for the District and other capital renovations on the Blythe and Needles campuses.

The Disgtrict refinanced these Certificates of Participation in July 2008 taking advantage of lower interest rates.
The Didtrict entered into these Certificates of Participation for working capital for construction projects, the Fine
and Performing Arts Complex and Management Information Systems, due to the delay of payments for these
projects approved by the State and the possibility that costs for some projects would exceed appropriated funds.

The District’s intentions for budgeting for repayment of these obligations were that upon receipt of
reimbursement by the State, the monies were to be set aside in an interest bearing account. Monthly payments
would be made from the interest bearing account leaving the balance to continue to earn interest; it was aso the
District’'s intention to not use the funds for backfill of general funds.

However, due to the past State budget crisis, decrease in investment income earned on the State reimbursements

set aside, unanticipated construction cost overruns and other District cash flow needs from those amounts, the
District’s forecast on budgeting for repayment of these obligations is uncertain.
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The annua debt requirements on these certificates, payable as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Certificates of Participation

Year Ended
June 30, Principal I nterest Total
2015 $ 745,000 $ 1,608,150 $ 2,353,150
2016 785,000 1,570,900 2,355,900
2017 815,000 1,538,519 2,353,519
2018 845,000 1,503,881 2,348,881
2019 880,000 1,466,913 2,346,913
2020-2024 5,085,000 6,674,100 11,759,100
2025-2029 6,550,000 5,212,350 11,762,350
2030-2034 8,545,000 3,203,750 11,748,750
2035-2039 6,340,000 710,050 7,050,050

$ 30,590,000 $ 23,488,613 $ 54,078,613

General Obligation Bonds Payable

Genera obligation bonds of up to $6,000,000 were approved by election in June 2005 and were to be used to
finance real property improvements to the District’s Needles campus. In October 2005, the District issued the
first series on these available bonds amounting to $2,946,254. The District took a second drawdown in
September 2006, amounting to $3,053,625. The improvements on the Needles campus were completed in the Fall
of 2009. All debt repayments will be made by the County from property tax revenues.

The annual debt requirements on these bonds payable, as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Series 2005 Bonds Series 2006 Bonds
Year Ended

June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 45,000 $ 127,969 $ 140,000 $ 86,850 $ 399,819
2016 55,000 125,934 145,000 81,150 407,084
2017 26,764 163,036 155,000 75,150 419,950
2018 26,547 168,253 170,000 67,375 432,175
2019 24,943 176,858 180,000 57,750 439,551
2020-2024 560,000 548,100 1,130,000 135,300 2,373,400
2025-2029 975,000 321,750 356,083 1,263,917 2,916,750
2030-2034 545,000 33,450 222,542 1,182,458 1,983,450
$2,258,254 $1,665,350 $2,498,625 $2,949,950 $ 9,372,179
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Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation

The District implemented GASB No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions. The District’s annua required contribution, for the year ended June 30, 2014, was
$158,435 and contributions made by the District during the year were $219,362 which resulted in a net OPEB
liability (asset) for 2014 of $60,927. See Note 10 for additiona information regarding the OPEB Obligation and
the postemployment plan.

NOTE 10-OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The District provides postemployment health care benefits to eligible retirees in accordance with negotiated
contracts with various bargaining units of the District. The District implemented the new reporting requirements
of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Report by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions (OPEB) prospectively for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

Plan Description — The plan is a single-employer OPEB defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the Palo
Verde Community College District. The plan provides post employment medical benefits to eligible retirees and
their dependents.

Funding Policy — The contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the District and the
District’s bargaining units. The plan is currently funded on a projected pay-as-you-go basis.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis,
is projected to cover norma costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities (UAAL) (or
funding excess over a period not to exceed thirty years. The District has elected to amortize the unfunded liability
over thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’'s net OPEB obligation to the Plan:

Annual required contribution $ 160,629
Interest on net OPEB obligation 7,292
Adjustment to annua required contribution (9,486)
Annua OPEB cost (expense) 158,435
Contributions made (219,362)
Increase in net OPEB obligation (60,927)
Net OPEB obligation (asset), beginning of year 145,830
Net OPEB obligation (asset), end of year $ 84,903
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Trend Information

Trend information for the annual OPEB cogt, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the
net OPEB obligation is as follows:

Year Ended Annua Required Percentage Net OPEB

June 30, Contribution Contributed Obligation
2012 $ 127,021 20.77% $ 206,882
2013 $ 157,516 138.76% $ 145,830
2014 $ 158,435 138.46% $ 84,903

Funded Status and Funding Progress

Actuaria valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the
plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actua results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress,
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents trend
information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the
actuarid accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood
by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation
and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarid accrued liahilities and the actuariad vaue of assets, consigtent with the long-term perspective
of the calculations.

In the April, 2013 actuaria valuation, the entry age norma method was used. The actuariad assumptions included
a 5% percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), based on the plan being funded in an
irrevacable employee benefit trust invested in a long-term fixed income portfolio. Healthcare cost increases were
estimated at 4 percent annually. The UAAL is being amortized at a level dollar method. There is no actuaria
value of assets because those funds have not been placed in an irrevocable trust. The Didtrict has earmarked funds
held in the County Treasury for funding of the OPEB obligation but has not elected to place those assets in an
irrevocable trugt; therefore, there is no actuarial value of plan assets.
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NOTE 11 -EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers' Retirement System
(CASTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees Retirement System
(CAPERS).

CalSTRS

Plan Description — The District contributes to the California State Teachers' Retirement System (Ca STRS), a
cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by
CaSTRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are
established by State statutes, as legidatively amended, within the State Teachers Retirement Law. CaSTRS
issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the Ca STRS annual financial report may be obtained from Ca STRS,
7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95826.

Funding Poalicy — Active plan members are required to contribute 8% of their sdlary and the Didtrict is required to
contribute an actuarialy determined rate. The actuaria methods and assumptions used for determining the rate
are those adopted by the STRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2013-14 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by
State dtatute.

Annual Penson Cost — The Didrict’s contributions to CaSTRS for the last three fiscal years were as follows:

Percent of Required

Contribution Contribution
2013-2014 $ 329,390 100%
2012-2013 $ 301,213 100%
2011-2012 $ 315,217 100%

On June 24, 2014, the Governor of California signed Assembly Bill 1469 which will increase the member
contribution to 19.1% over the next seven years.

CalPERS

Plan Description — The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees
Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined
benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-
of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. CaPERS issues a
separate comprehensive annua financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the CAPERS annua financia report may be obtained from the CAPERS Fisca Services
Divison, P.O. Box 942703, Sacramento, CA 94229-2703.
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Funding Policy — Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary and the District is
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for
determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution for fiscal year 2013-14 was 11.442 percent of annua payroll. The contribution requirements of the
plan members are established by State statute.

Annual Penson Cost — The Didtrict’s contributions to CAPERS for the last three fiscal years were as follows:

Percent of Required

Contribution Contribution
2013-2014 $ 223,672 100%
2012-2013 $ 232,560 100%
2011-2012 $ 292,615 100%

Social _Security
As established by Federal law, all public sector employees who are not members of their employer’s existing

retirement systems (CalSTRS or CaPERS) must be covered by social security or an aternative plan. The District
has elected to use Social Security as its aternative plan.

NOTE 12 -FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The following schedule details the functiona classifications of the operating expenses reported in the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Supplies, Materials

Salaries and & Other Expenses Payments
Benefits & Services Utilities to Students Depreciation Total
Admissions and records $ 137,285 $ 21,011 $ - $ - $ - $ 158,296
Ancillary services - 9,576 - - - 9,576
Auxilliary operations 16,531 35,355 - - - 51,886
Community services 165,176 14,391 - - - 179,567
General ingtitutiona support services 1,657,406 461,064 - - - 2,118,470
Instructional  activities 4,272,483 950,872 - - - 5,223,355
Instructional  administration 691,984 82,154 - - - 774,138
Instructional support services 207,763 194,564 - - - 402,327
Physical property and acquisitions 31,786 557 - - - 32,343
Planning, policy making, coordination, general support 414,656 311,173 - - - 725,829
Plant operations and maintenance 363,773 622,483 269,121 - - 1,255,377
Student services-counseling and guidance 590,951 84,198 - 675,149
Students  services-other 952,449 163,288 - - 1,115,737
Transfers and student payments - - 2,262,481 - 2,262,481
Depreciation 1,906,130 1,906,130

$ 9,502,243 $ 2,950,686 $ 269,121 $ 2,262,481 $ 1,906,130 $ 16,890,661
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NOTE 13-COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Grants

The Digtrict has received State and Federa funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the
grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditures disallowances under terms of the grants, it is
believed that any required reimbursement will not be materid.

Litigation
The Didtrict is currently involved in claims relating to employee matters and various construction claims on the
Fine and Performing Arts Project, and intends to vigorously contest these claims. While the ultimate liability, if

any, arising from these claims cannot be predicted with certainty, the District believes that the resolution of these
matters will not likely have a materia effect on the Didtrict’s financial statements.

NOTE 14 -RISK MANAGEMENT

The Didtrict is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District’s risk management activities are
recorded in the General Fund. The District participates in various public entity risk pools (JPAS) for its hedlth and
welfare benefits, workers' compensations benefits, and property/liability insurance. Refer to Note 15 for
additional information regarding the JPAS.

NOTE 15-PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS AND JOINT POWERSAUTHORITIES

Palo Verde Community College Didtrict participates in five joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPAS):
Community Colleges of Riverside County Self Insurance Program for Employees (CCRCSIPE), Schools Excess
Liability Fund (SELF), Riverside Schools Insurance Authority (RSIA), Riverside County Employer/Employee
Partner ship for Benefits Plan (REEP) and Riverside Schools Risk Management Association (RSRMA). The
relationships between the District and JPA's are such that the JPA’s are not a component unit of the Palo Verde
Community College Digtrict for financia reporting purposes.

These entities have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their
financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the
entities and the District are included in these statements. Audited financial statements are available from the
respective entities.

NOTE 16 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In an eection held in November, 2014, voters approved Measure P, which provides the District with the ability to

issue $12,500,000 of General Obligation Bonds. The bonds were approved to upgrade classrooms, improve
facilities for career technical education, and reduce campus construction debt.
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Actuarial Accrued

Liability Unfunded Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Value (Entry Age Normal Accrued Liability Funding Covered Per centage of
Valuation Date of Assts (AVA) Cost Method) (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
February 19, 2007 $ - $ 519,185 $ 519,185 0% $ 8,880,000 5.85%
March 1, 2010 $ - $ 926,335 $ 926,335 0.00% $ 9,223,000 10.04%
April 1, 2013 $ - $ 1,555,904 $ 1,555,904 0.00% $ 6,899,178 22.55%

See the accompanying note to the required supplementary information.
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Schedule of Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Funding Progress

This schedule is prepared to show information for the three most recent actuarial valuations in accordance with
Statement No. 45 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The schedule is intended to show trends about the
funding progress of the Didtrict’s actuarially determined liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions.
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ORGANIZATION

The Palo Verde Community College was established in 1947 and became a separate didtrict in 1973. The Didtrict
is located in the eastern portion of Riverside County. The District annexed the City of Needles during 1999.
There were no other changes to the boundaries of the District during the year. The District operates a campus in
Blythe, Cdlifornia and a campusin Needles, California. The District relocated to its newly constructed campus in
Blythe in August, 2001.

The District provides the first two years of instruction transferable to accredited four-year colleges and
universities, as well as vocationa and technica education.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The District is governed by a Board of Trustees, consisting of five members, who are elected to staggered four-
year terms. The members and officers of the Board of Trustees, as of June 30, 2014, were as follows:

Member Office Term Expires
Millie Rodriguez President 2016
George Thomas Vice-President 2014
Ted Arneson Clerk of the Board 2014
Jerry Lewis Trustee 2014
Lincoln Edmond Trustee 2016
Edmundo Gonzales Trustee 2016
Ned Hyduke Trustee 2016
Alex Munoz Student Trustee 2014

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

Donald G. Wdl ace, Ph.D. Superintendent/ President
Russ Egan Chief Business Officer
Sean Hancock Vice-President of Instructional and Student Services

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.
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Federal Grantor/Pass- Pass-Through
Through CFDA I dentifying Federal
Grantor/Program or Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Student Financial Assistance Cluster: [1]
Federal Pell Grants 84.063 $ 1,226,114
Federal Pell Administrative 84.063 1,825
Federal Supplement Education Opportunity (FSEOG) 84.007 21,103
Federal Work Study Progrm (FWS) 84.033 15,393
Subtotal Student Financia Assistance Cluster 1,264,435
TRIO Clugter:
Student Support Services Program 84.042A 220,286
HIGHER EDUCATION ACT
Title V, Part A Distance Education Programs and Services 84.031A 227912
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION ACT
Passed through from the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office
Career and Technical Education, Title 1-C 84.048 12-C01-038 91,482
Total U.S. Department of Education 1,804,115
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) 93.558 24,357
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 24,357
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through Cdifornia Department of Education
Child Care Food Program 10.558 * 38,253
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 38,253
Total Federal Expenditures $ 1,866,725

[1]: Mgjor Program
* Pass-Through Identifying Number not available

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.
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Program Revenues

Total
Cash Accounts Deferred Program

Program Name Received Receivable Income Total Expenditures

Basic Skills & Initiative $ 90,000 $ - % 46,662 43,338 $ 43,338
Cadlifornia Grants 54,454 - 3,312 51,142 51,142
California Work Opportunity & Responsibility to Kids 137,002 - - 137,002 137,002
Cooperative Agencies & Resources for Education 38,383 - - 38,383 38,383
Disabled Students Programs & Services 140,910 - - 140,910 140,910
Equal Employment Opportunity 3,563 - - 3,563 3,563
Extended Opportunity Programs & Services 323,036 100 - 323,136 323,136
Matriculation - Credit 190,325 - - 190,325 190,325
Matriculation - Non-Credit 4,859 - - 4,859 4,859
Strengthening Career Technical Education 49,659 - - 49,659 49,659
Student Financia Aid Administration 122,314 - - 122,314 122,314
$ 1,154,505 $ 100 $ 49,974 1,104,631 $ 1,104,631

See the accompanying note to the supplementary information.
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Reported
Data
A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2013 only)
1. Noncredit 2
2. Credit 52
B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2014 - Prior to July 1, 2014)
1. Noncredit -
2. Credit 17
C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersesion)
1. Census Procedure Courses
(&) Weekly Census Contact Hours 407
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours 1
2. Actua Hours of Attendance
(& Noncredit 37
(b) Credit 324
3. Alternative Attendance Accounting Procedure
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours 561
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours -
(c) Noncredit Independent Study/Distance Education Courses -
Total FTES 1,401
Total Credit FTES 1,362
Tota Noncredit FTES 39
Totd FTES 1,401
Supplemental Information (subset of above information)
In-Service Training Courses 376
Basic Skills Courses & Immigrant Education
1. Noncredit 16
2. Credit 121

See the accompanying note to supplementary information.
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ESC 84362 A

Instructional Salary Cost
AC 0100 - and AC 6110

ECS 84362 B

Total CEE

AC 0100 - 6799

Object Reported Audit Revised Reported Audit Revised
ACADEMIC SALARIES Codes Data Adjustment Data Data Adjustment Data
Instructional Salaries
Contract or Regular 1100 $ 2,759,313 $ 2,759,313 2,759,313 $ 2,759,313
Other 1300 410,949 410,949 410,949 410,949
Total Instructional Salaries 3,170,262 3,170,262 3,170,262 3,170,262
Non-Instructional Salaries
Contract or Regular 1200 682,791 682,791
Other 1400 14,945 14,945
Total Non-Instructional Salaries 697,736 697,736
Total Academic Salaries 3,170,262 3,170,262 3,867,998 3,867,998
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Non-Instructional Salaries
Regular Status 2100 1,904,935 1,904,935
Other 2300 29,962 29,962
Total Non-Instructional Salaries 1,934,897 1,934,897
Instructional Aides
Regular Status 2200
Other 2400 15,768 15,768 15,768 15,768
Total Instructional Aides 15,768 15,768 15,768 15,768
Total Classified Salaries 15,768 15,768 1,950,665 1,950,665
Employee Benefits 3000 1,071,754 1,071,754 2,549,493 2,549,493
Supplies and Materials 4000 81,531 81,531
Other Operating Expenses 5000 803,792 803,792 2,368,805 2,368,805
Equipment Replacement 6420
Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions 5,061,576 5,061,576 10,818,492 10,818,492
Activities to Exclude
Instructional Staff -
Retirees’ Benefits and Retirement Incentives 5900 263,431 263,431 263,431 263,431
Student Health Services Above Amount Collected 6441
Student Transportation 6491 22,782 22,782
Non-Instructional Staff -
Retirees’ Benefits and Retirement Incentives 6740 468,167 468,167
Objects to Exclude
Rents and Leases 5060 314,043 314,043
Lottery Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000
Classified Salaries 2000
Employee Benefits 3000
Supplies and Materials 4000
Software 4100
Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200
Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300
Noninstructional, Supplies & Materials 4400
Total Supplies and Materials
Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 234,000 234,000
Capital Outlay 6000
Library Books 6300
Equipment 6400
Equipment - Additional 6410
Equipment - Replacement 6420
Total Equipment
Total Capital Outlay
Other Outgo 7000
Total Exclusions 263,431 263,431 1,302,423 1,302,423
Total for ECS 84362, 50% Law $ 4,798,145 $ 4,798,145 9,516,069 $ 9,516,069
Percent of CEE (Instructional Salary Cost / Total CEE) 50.42% 50.42% 100% 100%
50% of Current Expense of Education 4,758,035 $ 4,758,035

See the accompanying note to supplementary information.
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Reconciliation of Annua Financid and Budget Report (CCFS-311) With Fund Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

There were no adjustments to the Annua Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311) which required reconciliation
to the audited financiad statements at June 30, 2014.

See the accompanying note to supplementary information
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Reconciliation of Education Protection Account Funds (EPA)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Activity Classification Object Code Unrestricted
8630
EPA Proceeds: $ 1,771,987
Salaries and Operating Capital
Activity Benefits Expenses Outlay
Activity Classification Code (Obj 1000-3000) (Obj 4000-5000) (Obj 6000) Total
Instructional Activities 0100-5900 $ 1,771,987 1,771,987
Total Expenditures for EPA $ 1,771,987 - 1,771,987
Revenues Less Expenditures $

See the accompanying note to supplementary information
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Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings.

Genera Funds $ 2147354
Specid Revenue Funds 20,271
Capitd Outlay Projects 10,825,825
Debt Service Funds 444,606
Proprietary Funds 288,464
Internal Service Funds 258,085
Fiduciary Funds 68,667

Total Fund Balances and Retained Earnings - All District Funds

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net
Position are Different Because:

Capita assets used in governmental activities are not financia resources and,
therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental funds.

The cost of capital assetsis 79,682,817
Accumulated depreciation is (12,695,873)

Net Capital Assets

Other long-term assets, such as notes receivable, are not available to pay current period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds

Amounts held in trust on behalf of others (Trust and Agency Funds)

In governmental funds, unmatured interest on long-term obligations is recognized
in the period when it is due. On the government-wide financial statements,
unmatured interest on long-term obligations is recognized when it is incurred.

Long-term abligations, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds.
Long-term obligations at year-end consist of:

Bonds payable (5,242,484)
Certificates of participation (30,590,000)
Supplemental employee retirement plan (472,675)
Compensated absences (vacations) (249,354)
Other postemployment benefits (OPEB) (84,903

Total Long-Term Obligations

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

See the accompanying note to supplementary information
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PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

History and Organization — This schedule provides information about the District’s organization, members of
the governing board, and administration members.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards includes the Federal grant activity of the District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting.  The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the United
States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Sates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or
used in the preparation of, the financia statements.

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards — The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards
includes the State grant activity of the District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented to comply with reporting
requirements of the California State Chancellor's Office.

Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment Annual (Actual) Attendance— FTESisa
measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the District. The purpose of attendance accounting
from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which appointments of State funds, including restricted
categorical funding, are made to community college districts. This schedule provides information regarding the
annua attendance measurements of students throughout the Didtrict.

Reconciliation of Education Code Section 84362 (50 percent Law) Calculation — ECS 84362 requires the
District to expend a minimum of 50 percent of the unrestricted General Fund monies on salaries of classroom
ingtructors.  This is reported annualy to the State Chancellor's Office. This schedule provides a reconciliation of
the amount reported to the State Chancellor’s Office and the impact of any audit adjustments and/or corrections
noted during the audit.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311) with Fund Financial Statements— This
schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the Form
CCFS-311 to the Didgtrict's internal fund financial statements.

Reconciliation of Education Protection Account Funds — This schedule provides the District’'s summary of
receipts and uses of the monies received through the EPA.

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position — This schedule provides a
reconciliation of the adjustments necessary to bring the District’s internal fund financia statements, prepared on a
modified accrual basis, to the entity-wide full accrua basis financial statements required under GASB Statements
No. 34 and No. 35 business-type activities reporting model.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees
Pado Verde Community College District
Blythe, Cdifornia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
Generd of the United States, the basic financia statements of the business-type activities and the fiduciary activities
of Palo Verde Community College District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Didtrict’s interna control over
financia reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not alow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in interna
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Didtrict’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A dignificant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in interna control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify al deficiencies in internal control that might be materia
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.
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The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financia statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Sandards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financia reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Didtrict’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

77764&41&) £ /2/44&7, LLE,

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, Cdifornia
December 19, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Trustees
Pado Verde Community College District
Blythe, Cdifornia

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Palo Verde Community College District's (the “District”) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the District's mgjor Federa programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. The Didtrict’s
major Federa programs are identified in the Summary of Auditors Results section of the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its Federal programs.

Auditors Responshility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the District’s major Federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
materia effect on a mgjor Federa program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the Didtrict’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary
in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major Federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance.
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The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

Opinion

In our opinion, Palo Verde Community College District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the Student Financia
Assistance Program for the year ended June 30, 2014. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed
instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items
2014-1 and 2014-2.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as items 2014-1 and 2014-2.

Palo Verde Community College District’s responses to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District’s responses were not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the responses.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered the District’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on each major Federa program to determine the auditing procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
Federa program and to test and report on interna control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Digtrict’s interna control over compliance.

A deficiency ininternal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not alow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over complianceis a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a Federa program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in interna control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program that
is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.
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The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

Our consideration of interna control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify al deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Palo Verde Community College District’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in
our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District’s response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on the response.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

TTeaonsrs ¢ Rocttin, 27

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, Cdifornia
December 19, 2014

-B3-





M(:’SSHBT‘ Paul S. Messner, CPA

Cindra J. Hadley, CPA

4 Hadley, LLP James M. Quinn, CPA, CFE

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

The Board of Trustees
Palo Verde Community College District
Blythe, Cdifornia

Report on State Compliance

We have audited Palo Verde Community College District’s (the “District”) compliance with the state laws and
regulations in accordance with Section 400 of the Chancellor's Office's Cdifornia Community Colleges Contracted
Didtrict Audit Manua (CDAM) for the year ended June 30, 2014 and issued our report thereon December 19, 2014.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referenced above.

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of each of the District’s programs based on our audit of
the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above could have a material effect on the applicable programs noted
below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's
compli ance with those reguirements.

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Programs

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above
that are applicable to the programs notes below that were audited for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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The Board of Trustees
Pdo Verde Community College District

In connection with out audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the
District’s compliance with State laws and regulations in accordance with Section 400 of the Chancellor’s Office's
Cdifornia Community College Contracted Didtrict Audit Manual (CDAM):

Section 421  Sdaries of Classroom Instructors (50 Percent Law)

Section 423  Apportionment for Instructional Service Agreements/Contract

Section 424  State General Apportionment Funding System

Section 425  Residency Determination for Credit Courses

Section 426  Students Actively Enrolled

Section 427  Concurrent Enrollment of K-12 Students in Community College Credit Courses

Section 430  Scheduled Maintenance Program

Section 431  Gann Limit Calculation

Section 435  Open Enrollment

Section 438 Student Fees— Hedlth Fees and Use of Health Fee Funds

Section 439  Prop 39 Clean Energy Fund

Section 474  Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) and Cooperative Agencies Resources
for Education (CARE)

Section 475  Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS)

Section 479  To Be Arranged (TBA) Hours

Section 490  Proposition 1D State Bond Funded Projects

Section 491  Proposition 30 Education Protection Account Funds

Purpose of This Report
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District’s management, the Board of Trustees, and
others within the Didtrict, the California Community Colleges Chancellor’'s Office, the Caifornia Department of

Finance, and the Cdifornia Department of Education, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

777(%&42&0 £ %4&7, LLP,

Messner & Hadley, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Victorville, Cdifornia
December 19, 2014
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

June 30, 2014

SECTION 1-SUMMARY OF AUDITORS RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors report issued:
Interna control over financia reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses?

Non-compliance material to financiad statements noted?

FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal control over mgjor programs.
Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditors report issued on compliance for major programs:
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with

Circular A-133, Section .510(a)
Identification of mgjor programs:

CEDA Numbers

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Unqgudified

No

None Reported

No

No

No

Ungualified

Yes

84.007,84.032,84.063

Student Financial Aid Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

STATE AWARDS
Internal control over State programs:
Materia weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified not considered

to be materia weaknesses?

Type of auditors report issued on compliance for State programs:
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

SECTION 2 —-FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

The results of our tests did not disclose any findings related to the financial statements that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Sandards.

-57-





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

SECTION 3—-FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

2014-1 FEDERAL STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

SPECIAL TESTS AND PROVISIONS

Specific Requirement — An institution is required to establish written policies and procedures that
incorporate the provisions of 34 CFR Sections 668.51 through 668.61 for verifying applicant
information. The ingtitution shall require each applicant whose application is selected by ED to verify
the information specified in 34 CFR Section 668.56. Specific verification items and acceptable
documentation required for verification is listed in the Federd Register. For award year 2013-2014, the
Federd Register notice was published July 12, 2012,

Condition — Severd files, in the sample of Student Files tested, were incomplete and did not contain or
have reference to acceptable documentation used in the verification process.

Effect — The auditor was unable to verify that al required information of selected applications were in
accordance with the requirements.

Cause — The overal Control environment of the department that influences the control consciousness of
its staff was lacking leadership and expertise to put controls in place and monitor the policies and
procedures in place for the verification process.

Questioned Costs— None

Recommendation — The College should employ knowledgeable department leadership to establish
monitoring and supervision of the verification process to provide reasonable assurance that Federal
programs comply with Federd laws, regulaions, and program compliance requirements.

District Response — The District has employed knowledgeable department |eadership that has
established improved monitoring and supervision of the verification process which should provide
reasonable assurance that Federal programs comply with Federal laws, regulations, and program
compliance requirements.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

SECTION 3—-FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS, Continued

2014-2 FEDERAL STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

RETURN OF TITLE IV FUNDS

Specific_Requirement — When a recipient of Title IV grant withdraws from an institution during a
payment period or period of enrollment in which the recipient began attendance, the institution must
determine the amount of Title IV aid earned by the student as of the student’s withdrawal date. If the
total amount of Title IV assistance earned by the student is less than the amount that was disbursed to
the student as of the date of the ingtitution’s determination that the student withdrew, the difference is to
be returned to the Title IV programs and no additional disbursements may be made to the student for the
payment period or period of enrollment. Returns of Title IV Funds are required to be deposited or
electronic fund transfer initiated to ED as soon as possible, but no later than 45 days after the date the
ingtitution determines that the student withdrew.

Condition — The fina return to Title IV transfer to ED was initiated after the 45 day required timeframe.
Effect — The return of Title IV Funds were not returned timely.

Cause — The staff assigned to initiate the return of Title IV Funds was transferred to another department
and that final step to initiate the electronic funds transfer was not caught until a later date when the

accounts were reconciled.

Questioned Costs— None

Recommendation — The Didgrict should establish internal controls over the Federal programs that will
reasonably ensure compliance with Federa laws, regulations, and program compliance requirements.

District Response — The District has established internal controls over the Federal programs that will
reasonably ensure compliance with Federd laws, regulations, and programs compliance requirements.

-59-





PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

SECTION 4 —-STATE AWARDS FINDINGS

The results of our tests did not disclose any findings and questioned costs related to the state awards.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2014

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year findings or questioned costs.

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS

There were no prior year findings or questioned codts.

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS

There were no prior year findings or questioned costs.
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BOARD BYLAWS

PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD POLICY 2310

Regular Meetings of the Board

Reference:  Education Code Section 72000(d); Government Code 54952.2, 54953 et seq.;
54961

Regular meetings of the Board shall generally be held the feurth second Tuesday of each
month. Regular meetings of the Board shall normally be held at Palo Verde College, One
College Drive, Blythe, California, or at its Needles location at 725 W. Broadway, Needles,
California.

In addition to regular meetings, the Board may also hold study sessions open to the public for
the study of general topics of interest to the Board or the community in the operation of the
College or Board procedures and programs.

A notice identifying the location, date, and time of each regular meeting (or study session) of the
Board shall be posted at least ter{10)-days72 hours prior to the meeting and shall remain
posted until the day and time of the meeting. All regular meetings of the Board shall be held
within the boundaries of the District except in cases where the Board is meeting with another
local agency or is meeting with its attorney to discuss pending litigation if the attorney’s office is
outside the District.

All regular and special meetings of the Board shall be open to the public, be accessible to
persons with disabilities, and otherwise comply with Brown Act provisions, except as required or
permitted by law.

Robert’'s Rules of Order shall govern the proceedings and conduct of Board meetings, except
when the Board’s own policies or state regulations or statutes provide otherwise.

See Administrative Procedure 2310

(Formerly a part of PVC Board Policy 7110)

01/14/06 Board First Read

01/24/06 Board Second Read and Approval
07/28/09 Board First Read on Revised Policy
08/25/09 Board Second Read and Approval
12/03/14 College Council Approval

12/09/14 Board First Read

01/20/15 Board Second Read and Approval
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP FOR ACHIEVING STUDENT SUCCESS (CAL-PASS PLUS)
This Memorandum of Understanding, herein referred to as “MOU,” is entered into by and between
those school districts, community college districts, colleges, and universities (herein collectively
“educational institutions”) who elect to accept its terms pursuant to Section 11 herein.

PREAMBLE

California Partnership for Achieving Student Success (Cal-PASS Plus) collects, analyzes, and shares
student data in order to track performance and improve success from elementary school through
university. To that end, Cal-PASS Plus will coordinate the process of consortium member
educational institutions sharing academic performance data concerning students who have or who are
attending their institutions by facilitating the transfer of data from the member educational
institutions, ensuring the confidentiality of records and their consistency with FERPA (Family
Education Rights and Privacy Act) guidelines, and providing technical assistance to member
educational institutions.

The educational institutions who choose to participate in this MOU desire to evaluate and improve
their respective educational programs through the analysis of academic performance data concerning
students who have or who are now attending a consortium member institution. It is necessary,
therefore, for the educational institutions to share student data on a reciprocal basis so that they may
evaluate and analyze their respective educational programs.

Cal-PASS Plus is designed to improve transitions and success across educational segments. The
educational institution members of Cal-PASS Plus will use Cal-PASS Plus data to develop,
implement, and assess interventions to improve instruction. The preferred means for participation is
for institutional faculty to engage in the Cal-PASS Plus vertical Professional Learning Councils.

THEREFORE, the educational institutions agree to the following terms of this MOU:

1. Data Sharing

The data shall be provided at least annually consistent with the dates established by Cal-PASS Plus
administration. Said data shall be provided in the manner and form as specified by Cal-PASS Plus.
The educational institutions shall have access to this data as set forth in the executed Data Sharing
Educational Institutions form. The data shall be used only for conducting studies for the purpose of
improving instruction. Any data received pursuant to this Memorandum shall be destroyed when it is
no longer needed for the studies and no later than seventeen years from the date the data is first
received. Cal-PASS Plus may, from time to time at its discretion, provide student data from its
members in an anonymous form to recognized educational research institutions for analysis in
research concerning the improvement of instruction.

https://www.calpassplus.org/CalPASS/Join/PrintMou.aspx71d=13b62763-8d06-4990-b105-... 12/9/2014
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2. Confidentiality

The educational institutions will maintain the confidentiality of any and all student data exchanged by
each as a part of this MOU. The confidentiality requirements under this paragraph shall survive the
termination or expiration of this MOU or any subsequent agreement intended to supersede this MOU.
To ensure the continued confidentiality and security of the student data processed, stored, or
transmitted under this MOU, educational institutions shall establish a system of safeguards that will at
minimum include the following:

* Procedures and systems that ensure all student records are kept in secured facilities and access
to such records is limited to personnel who are authorized to have access to said data under this
section of the MOU.

* All designated consortium members and staff and faculty at consortium educational institutions
involved in the handling, transmittal, and/or processing of data provided under this MOU will
be required to execute a confidentiality agreement requiring said personnel to maintain the
confidentiality of all student related personally identifiable information.

* Procedures and systems that shall require the use of secured passwords to access computer
databases used to process, store, or transmit data provided under this MOU.

* Procedures and systems, such as good practices for assigning passwords, shall be developed
and implemented to maintain the integrity of the systems used to secure computer databases
used to process, store, or transmit data provided under this MOU.

* Procedures and systems that ensure that all confidential student data processed, stored, and/or
transmitted under the provisions of this MOU shall be maintained in a secure manner that
prevents the interception, diversion, or other unauthorized access to said data.

* The procedures and systems developed and implemented to process, store, or transmit data
provided under this MOU shall ensure that any and all disclosures of confidential student data
comply with all provisions of the “Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act” and California
law relating to the privacy rights of students, such as but not limited to, the Information
Practices Act and the California Public Records Act insofar as such laws are applicable to the
parties to this MOU.

3. Indemnification

Each educational institution participating in this MOU agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold each
other educational institution participating in this MOU, and its officers, employees, and agents
harmless from and against any liability, loss, expense (including attorneys’ fees), or claims of injury
or damages arising out of the performance of the terms of this MOU but only in proportion to and to
the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by
or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying educational
institution, and/or its officers, employees or agents.
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4. Entire Agreement

This document states the entire agreement between the educational institutions with respect to its
subject matter and supersedes any previous and contemporaneous or oral representations, statements,
negotiations, or agreements.

5. Execution

Each of the persons signing this MOU on behalf of a party or entity other than a natural person
represents that he or she has authority to sign on behalf and to bind such party.

6. Assignment

None of the signatories to this MOU may assign their rights, duties, or obligations under this MOU,
either in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other signatories to this MOU.

7. Severability

If any provision of this MOU is held to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable under present or future
laws effective during the term of this MOU such provision shall be fully severable. This MOU shall
remain in full force and effect unaffected by such severance, provided that the severed provision(s)
are not material to the overall purpose and operation of this MOU.

8. Waiver
Waiver by any signatory to this MOU of any breach of any provision of this MOU or warranty of
representation set forth herein shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same
or any other provision. The failure to exercise any right under this MOU shall not operate as a waiver

of such right. All rights and remedies provided for in this MOU are cumulative.

9. Modification and Amendments

This MOU may be amended or modified at any time by mutual agreement of the authorized
representatives of the signatories to this MOU. The educational institutions further agree to amend
this MOU to the extent amendments are required by an applicable law or policy issued by an
appropriate regulatory authority if the amendment does not materially affect the provisions of this
MOU. However, if new laws, policies, or regulations applicable to the educational institutions are
implemented which materially affect the intent of the provision of this MOU, the authorized
representatives of the signatories to this MOU shall meet within a reasonable period of time, e.g. 20
business days from the date of notice of such change of law, policy, or regulations, to confer
regarding how and/or if those laws, policies, or regulations will be applied or excepted.

https://www.calpassplus.org/CalPASS/Join/PrintMou.aspx?id={3b62763-8d06-4990-b105-... 12/9/2014





Cal-PASS Plus - PrintMou Page 4 of 6

10. Term of this MOU

This MOU shall be in effect for any institution commencing from the effective date established
pursuant to Section 11 and will remain in effect until written notice is provided to terminate. Any
participant (s) listed as a party to this MOU may terminate its participation by delivering written
notice of its intent to terminate said participation to the project director or executive director of Cal-
PASS Plus. However, termination by any participant(s) listed as a party will have no force or effect
on the rights and responsibilities as to the remaining participants.

11. Joinder of Parties

The parties agree that any school district, community college district, WASC accredited public or
private four-year college or university located in California or other educational organization whose
purpose is to improve student success, may become a party to this MOU by executing a letter
addressed to the consortium stating as follows:

Palo Verde College hereby agrees to enter into the Memorandum of
Understanding dated 12/8/2014 12:00:00 AM, and be bound by all of its terms and conditions,
effective as of the date of this letter. A copy of the Memorandum of Understanding and a completed
Data Sharing Agreement Form, signed by an authorized officer of the institution, are attached hereto.
Said letter shall be ¢xecuted by an authorized officer of the institution.

Signed: \ev\b.i\g;\ L& M&)&u—u Date: ['2,-9— 214
Print name: Dr. Donald Wallace
Title: President
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Designation of Contacts for Cal-PASS Plus

Name of Institution/District: Palo Verde College

MOU Manager/Primary Contact: This person is responsible for coordinating the Cal-PASS Plus
process at your institution and is authorized to change data access features such as the data sharing
partners list and opting in or out of larger research studies on behalf of the institution. This is also the
person who will receive a primary User ID and Password, which are required to access data and
performance reports on the web site. This person will also be the primary contact to identify, approve
and add or modify other authorized users at your institution.

Name: Maria Lopez

Title: CTE Counselor

Phone Number: 760-921-5534 ¢

Email Address: maria.lopez@paloverde.edu

Data Submission Contact: This person is responsible for generating and submitting the data files.

Name: Adam Houston

Title: Director of Information Technology
Phone Number: 760-921-5463

Email Address: adam.houston@paloverde.edu
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CAL-PASS PLUS DATA SHARING AGREEMENT FORM

[ certify that my institution hereby agrees to share data with all Cal-PASS Plus partner institutions
with MOUs and reciprocal sharing agreements on file.

Signed: % ,%? Date: /Z~/ 74/ V

Print name: Scott Peterson

Title: Acting Director of CTE Programs
Name of institution: Palo Verde College
Phone number: 760-921-5418 ¢»

Email scott.peterson@paloverde.edu

Return the following two documents:

1. A copy of the signed MOU;
2. This Cal-PASS PLUS DATA SHARING AGREEMENT FORM, executed by an authorized
officer of the institution.

Return documents to:
Ken Sorey Cal-PASS Plus Project Director
2300 N Street, Suite 3
Sacramento, CA 95816

If you choose to limit the institutions with which you share data, contact Cal-PASS Plus for
assistance.

K-12 Assistance Community College and University Assistance
Michele Badovinac Emily Lawrence

Michele(@calpass.org emily(@calpass.org

209-405-9891 ¢ 209- 954-5820
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PROGRAM REVIEW REPORT: COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS

1. SUPPORT OF THE COLLEGE MISSION STATEMENT

The Computer Information Systems Department (CIS) offers an Associate in Science Degree in Computer
Information Systems and Certificates of Preparation in Computer Animation, Graphic Design and Web Content,
Computer Applications, Information Technology Literacy, Management Information Systems, and Computer
Maintenance and Help Desk Support. The courses in these programs will prepare students for immediate
employment in entry level positions within the local and regional community. After completing the degree and
certificate programs, the student will be able to work as any of the following: productivity software specialist,
computer repair technician, local area network technician, technical/software support specialist (help desk),
entry level graphic and web designers, web coders, computer animators, and office professionals.

In accordance with the Palo Verde Community College’s Mission Statement the Computer Information System
Program’s Associate in Science Degree and Certificates fulfill the primary mission of the college by offering
transferable courses for a degree or certificates as well as preparing students with skills in vocational and
occupational fields needed to secure employment, retraining, and economic development.

These programs develop computer competencies for the workplace, educational advancement, and personal use.

They provide a foundation for developing workplace and lifelong learning skills, and knowledge in
accordance with the College’s Strategic Plan.
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2. ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN ACHIEVING GOALS OUTLINED IN THE PREVIOUS PROGRAM
REVIEW

a. New Certificates: designed and updated as mentioned in the last program review:

1.

The CIS Department has created new certificates in Graphic Design and Web Content, updated the
Computer Applications certificate, designed a new certificate program titled “Computer
Maintenance and Help Desk Support”, and has placed outdated, obsolete, or programs not demanded
by students or industry on inactive status.

All courses and programs in the CIS discipline have updated Course Outlines which include
measurable SLOs and PSLOs. Each course and program is regularly assessed by the full time CIS
instructor.

b. Computer Animation added to AS degree:

1.

Computer Animation courses and courses of each of the other certificate programs are now a part of
the newly adopted and approved AS degree in CIS.

c. Course Additions and Revisions:

I.

The CIS department has revised all course outlines, placed numerous courses on inactive status,
revised AS degree programs and certificates to reflect current labor market demand, and created new
certificate programs.

The CIS department placed the AS degree in CIS on inactive status while it closely monitored the
TMC process according to SB1440 legislation. Through this process, the CIS department revamped
its AS degree to provide a program of study in which all courses directly support the mission of the
department, reflect the input from the Advisory Committee, align to labor market data, and can be
offered in a two year cycle so that students can complete an AS degree in a timely manner.
Somehow the CIS AS degree fell through the cracks and was not submitted to the Chancellor’s
Office by the Instruction Office. The CIS department is still waiting for approval of the degree
which was approved by the Curriculum Committee May 12, 2012.

The same process was followed for many of the certificate programs. The Computer Applications
certificate of preparation was placed on inactive status, while the department addressed the same
issues as mentioned in the revision of the AS degree. Through this process, the Computer
Applications certificate and the Information Technology Literacy certificate were redesigned to offer
a powerful program of study in which students could complete the entire certificate in a year, with
all CIS courses being offered each year. This allows students to progress toward a degree or
certificate regardless of which semester they enter Palo Verde College. Since the last full program
review, the CIS department has created two new certificates titled: “Graphic Design and Web
Content” and “Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support”. These programs have demonstrated
their need due to the consistent enrollment and data demonstrating completion of the certificate
programs.
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d. Testing Programs standardized for each course:

1. All courses have been developed to utilize a standardized entry and exit exam. Unfortunately, not
all adjunct instructors adhere to this vision. All courses taught by the full-time instructor utilize the
benchmark assessment and data is compiled to assist in program review and SLO/PSLO assessment.
The Instruction Office is now employing adjuncts which all utilize the same benchmark assessments
for Pre and Post Tests.

e. SLO Assessment of all CIS courses:

1. The Computer Information System’s curriculum has been rewritten to include Student
Learning Outcomes (SLOs) and Program Level SLOs (PSLOs) for each degree and certificate
that is offered through the CIS department. The Introduction to Personal Computer Applications
course (CIS 102) provides cross curriculum integration; students are able to create term papers,
graphs and charts, databases, spreadsheets, and multimedia presentations for assignments in their
other classes. The CIS department was one of the first programs to design, implement, and assess
PSLOs at Palo Verde College.

3. POPULATIONS SERVED

Populations served by our programs include students in the A.S. Degree for Computer Information Systems, the
Computer Applications Certificate, Computer Animation Certificate, Information Technology Literacy
Certificate, Graphic Design and Web Content Certificate, Management Information Systems Certificate,
Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support certificate, concurrently enrolled high school students, lifelong
learners, and students taking computer courses in order to obtain the skills that will make them successful in
school, work, and personal environments.

Our core classes span the curriculum of the College and are highly recommended for student success at the
college level.

These classes also draw members from the community who would not be regular students of the College.
These classes also are representative of the lifelong learning patterns and are the standard which businesses
want information technology taught in the local and regional areas. Due to the nature of information
technology, students, regardless of their physical abilities or age, will be able to take advantage of this field of
study. In today’s current global workplace, all jobs utilize and require competence in computer literacy.

4. CURRICULUM HISTORY

The total curriculum of the CIS Department has been updated, reviewed, and accepted for the new degrees and
certificate programs. This curriculum is appropriate and follows the State guideline for the freshman and
sophomore transferable courses. All courses in the program are offered within a two-year time frame and are
transferrable.

CIS PROGRAM REVIEW 2014-15 Page 3 of 21 1/15/2015 5:09 PM





A.S. Degree, Computer Information Systems

A minimum of 60 units of Associate Degree credit college work.
For All Associate of Science (AS) Majors all listed Courses are required.

DEPT COURSE # CIS CORE COURSE WORK REUQNUI'TRSED
cis 101 INTRODUCTION to COMPUTER & INFORMATION SCIENCE 3
cIs 102 PERSONAL COMPUTER APPLICATIONS 3
cIs 123 WEB PAGE DESIGN - HTML 3
cIs 130 INTRODUCTION to 3D COMPUTER ANIMATION 3

Or
cis 150 WINDOWS 3
cIs 248 SYSTEMS ANALYSIS AND DESIGN 3
cis 265 ADOBE PHOTOSHOP 3
Or
cis 170 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 3
RESTRICTED ELECTIVES (CHOOSE 6 UNITS)

cIs 124 WEB PAGE DESIGN TOOLS 3
cIs 131 ANIMATION PRINCIPLES AND PRODUCTION | 3
cIs 132 ANIMATION PRINCIPLES AND PRODUCTION I 3
cIs 133 ADVANCED 3D COMPUTER ANIMATION 3
cIs 260 DESKTOP PUBLISHING 3
cIs 155 MANAGING OPERATING SYSTEMS 3
cIs 175 COMPUTER HELP DESK SUPPORT 3
REQUIRED RESTRICTED COURSES CHOOSE 3 UNITS

ELECTIVES

MAN 105 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONS 3
MAN 106 PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT 3
MAN 107 SMALL BUSINESS MANAGMENT 3
BUS 201 PRINCIPLES OF ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP 3

CERTIFICATES IN COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS
The Computer Information Systems Program is designed to offer six (6) certificates for the student seeking entry-level
employment as a computer applications specialist, Web design specialist, Graphic Designer, life-long learner, MIS entry
level position, computer animator, Office professional, computer technician, or Help Desk Support provider.

These Certificates can be completed within one year.

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
Course# Course Title Units
(Required Courses for the Certificate — 12 Units)
CIS 101 Introduction to Computers and Information Systems 3
CIS 102 Personal Computer Applications 3
CIS 123 Web Design Using HTML 3
CIS 260 Desktop Publishing 3
(Select at least three (3) elective units from the list below)

CIS 124 Web Page Design Tools 3
CIS 130 Introduction to 3D Computer Animation 3
CIS 131 Animation Principles and Production I 3
CIS 132 Animation Principles and Production II 3
CIS 133 Advanced 3D Computer Animation 3
CIS 248 Systems Analysis and Design 3
CIS 265 Adobe Photoshop 3

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS 15
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Course#
CIS 101
CIS 102
CIS 248

Course#
CIS 101
CIS 248
MAN 105
ACC 100

Course#
CIS 130
CIS 131
CIS 132
CIS 133

Course#
CIS 123
CIS 124
CIS 260
CIS 265

Course#
CIS 150
CIS 155
CIS 170
CIS 175

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LITERACY

Course Title

Introduction to Computers and Information Systems
Personal Computer Applications

Systems Analysis and Design

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Course Title

Introduction to Computers and Information Systems
Systems Analysis and Design

Principles of Management

Basic Accounting

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS

3D COMPUTER ANIMATION

Course Title

Introduction to 3D Computer Animation
Animation Principles and Production I
Animation Principles and Production 11
Advanced 3D Computer Animation

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS

GRAPHIC DESIGN AND WEB CONTENT

Course Title

Web Design Using HTML
Web Page Design Tools
Desktop Publishing
Adobe Photoshop

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS

Units

w

o W W

Units

AW W Ww

13

Units

W W W W

12

Units

W W W W

12

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AND HELP DESK SUPPORT

Course Title

Windows

Managing Operating Systems
Computer Maintenance

Help Desk Support

TOTAL REQUIRED UNITS
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5. SCHEDULING

e The CIS Department utilizes a one year certificate scheduling model.

e The CIS Department presents a two-year A.S. degree model for the students.

o At least five (5) sections of the introductory core classes are offered each semester.

e Students are encouraged to get their A.S. degree with multiple certificates.

e Certificates will be available for students working toward an A.A. or A.S. degree.

e Face to face classes are offered during mornings and afternoons.

e Classes are offered face to face on Fridays, as well as through online and correspondence modalities.

e Special attention has been given to the scheduling process so that local area high school students can
concurrently enroll in CIS courses during their traditional high school day. Attention to scheduling
courses around the local unified school district’s bussing schedule is an area of emphasis when the
schedule is being developed.

Currently there is only one full-time instructor teaching courses. This teacher has developed the program so
that he could offer all courses each year so that students could succeed in the courses and complete certificates
in a year’s time. To support the student who can only take brick and mortar courses in the evening, an adjunct
has been hired to teach introductory courses face to face in the evening. Online courses and correspondence
courses are also utilized to reach the working student. The CIS department strives to accommodate all of our
student’s scheduling needs. We are continually expanding the distance education CIS course offerings through
various modalities such as correspondence, and online courses. Summer courses are also offered in both the
online and correspondence modalities.

6. STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

It is our intent and practice to integrate information technology in all our students’ lives from the point of
view of lifelong learning. Since the last full program review, the CIS department has developed and
implemented Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs) for every course in the discipline. Each of these SLOs have
been assessed and evaluated. The data resulting from this process has provided valuable information which has
helped in the focus of the department and the goals of the CIS curriculum. It is important to note, that the CIS
department was quite pleased with the data collected for the SLOs. It appears that the department is offering
challenging and rigorous curriculum in which the students are demonstrating proficiency and success. We have
developed entrance and exit exams for the CIS classes as well as standardized exams for the department as a
whole. We have participated in regional and state business and information technology consortiums and now
utilize portfolios and capstone projects to measure success of Student Learning Outcomes.

We have been posting syllabi on-line for the CIS courses. All CIS syllabi list student learning outcomes which
match the current Course Outline of Record.

During the 2012-2013 academic term, the CIS department worked as a model program developing, assessing,
and implementing the data collected from Program Level Student Learning Outcomes. These PSLOs have been
designed for each degree and certificate offered in the CIS discipline. The Business Division, and the CIS
department in particular are the first to develop, assess, and implement these PSLOs. Though this is a labor
intensive process, and having only one faculty member to do the work, the data collected has been invaluable to
the success and direction of the CIS department, which has led to changes in SLOs, teaching methodologies,
and assessment tools. Through SLO analysis and data collection, SLO have been revised Fall 2014 for two
courses (CIS 101 & CIS 150). These changes have been a result of program review data collection and
discussions resulting from SLO data collection.
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Beginning Fall 2014, the CIS full-time faculty member mapped all CLOs to PLOs and all PLOs to ILOs for
each course and program offered in the CIS department. The CIS Department was one of the only programs
implementing, assessing, and utilizing SLO data. In addition, the full-time CIS faculty member switched to the
new forms in the Fall 2014 term for SLO/PLO/ILO assessments.

We have introduced rubrics for the CIS Department. These rubrics are provided for all courses and assist the
students with successful completion of major projects and reports. The use of rubrics was determined an
important tool that was needed to implement through analysis of SLO data and has been incorporated into the
entire program since 2011. We also have a module in every course outline dealing with critical thinking.
Students in each CIS course are tasked with applying critical thinking to real-world scenarios. This process has
helped students tie their education to business, educational, and real-world scenarios. All CIS classes require
term projects, capstone projects, portfolios, or classroom presentations.

Palo Verde College 2013-14
Program Student Learning Outcomes
(Computer Information Systems)

AS Degree - Computer Information Systems
Certificate of Preparation - Information Technology Literacy, Computer Applications, Computer
Animation, Graphic Design and Web Content, and Management Information Systems

AS Degree - Computer Information Systems
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-2014)

PSLO 1 (General Education): Acquire fundamental grounding in communications, science,
mathematics, humanities, the social sciences and self-development in preparation for an
occupation, and possible transfer to a four-year institution. (Assessment of this Program SLO is
based on the assessments of representative courses selected from each general education area.)

PSLO 2 (Technology Skill Sets): Demonstrate knowledge of technology applicable to the field, and
a proficiency in appropriate software; be competent evaluators and users of hardware; adapt to
technological changes and select a current solution for a given problem.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:
Program Assessment of PSLO 1 (Based on assessments of ENG 101, MAT 86/88, BIO 100, POS145, & GES 115)

Program Assessment of PSLO 2 (Based on assessment of CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) Summer 2014)
e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 28 of the 30 students (93.3%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (02) course,

20 of the 21 students (95.23%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16 students
(93.75%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%.

e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 21 of the 22 students (95.45%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (02)
course, 17 of the 17 students (100%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16
students (93.75%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
e Provide clearer information to student about the goals or objectives of the relevant assignment or assessment methods, increase student
collaboration and/or peer review, and increase guidance for students.

Certificate of Preparation in Information Technology Literacy
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-2014)

PSLO 1 (Information Competency):
Acquire and validate resources to solve technical problems; use information resources to gather discipline specific information or materials.

Program Assessment of PSLO 2 (Based on assessment of CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) Summer 2014)
e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 28 of the 30 students (93.3%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (02) course,

20 of the 21 students (95.23%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16 students
(93.75%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%.

CIS PROGRAM REVIEW 2014-15 Page 7 of 21 1/15/2015 5:09 PM






e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 21 of the 22 students (95.45%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (02)
course, 17 of the 17 students (100%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16
students (93.75%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
e Increase in class discussions and activities, implement more student collaboration activities, utilize peer review, and provide more opportunities

to work with formulas, graphs, and tables.

Certificate of Preparation in Computer Applications
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-2014)

PSLO 1 (Information Competency):
Students will demonstrate understanding of the basics of computers and applications, including web page design and desktop publishing.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:
Program Assessment of PSLO 1 (Based on assessment of CIS 124 (01) Fall 2013)
e Inthe CIS 124 (01) course, 4 of the 5 students (80%) completing the final website project met the baseline of 70%. Unfortunately there were

many students who dropped the class early on for various reasons. It is the CIS department’s belief that this course has been offered too many
times recently and there is not a complete pool of students to fill this class. For that reason, the CIS 124 course is not scheduled to be offered
during the 2014-15 academic year. Each student was able to upload content to a web server to host their personal website project. This was

the capstone project for this class.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
o | will continue to model the steps necessary to upload a site definition plan, folder hierarchy, webpage structure, and peer review. The CIS
department will not offer this program during the 2014-15 academic year due to low enrollment. The CIS department will wait until the 2015-

16 academic year until they offer the course again.

Certificate of Preparation in Computer Animation
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2012-2014)

PSLO 1 (Information Competency):
Students will demonstrate understanding of 3D animation principles in 3D production.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:
Program Assessment of PSLO 1 (Based on assessments of CIS 133 (01) Spring 2013)
e Inthe CIS 133 (01) course, 7 of the 8 students (87.5%) completing the capstone animation project met the baseline of 70%. Students once

again demonstrated an understanding and comprehension of the skills and tools associated with 3D animation. It is the CIS department’s
belief that this course had been offered too many times recently and there was not a complete pool of students to fill this class. For that
reason, the CIS 133 course was not scheduled to be offered until the 2014-15 academic year.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
e Revise activities leading up to and/or supporting assignments or assessment methods and increase student collaboration and/or peer review.
In addition, utilization of rubrics will help students check their progress in regards to successfully meeting the highest standards set for this SLO

and lesson. The CIS department will not offer this program during the 2013-14 academic year due to low enrollment. The CIS department will
wait until the 2014-15 academic year until they offer the course again.

Certificate of Preparation in Graphic Design and Web Content
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-2014)

PSLO 1 (Technology Skill Sets):
Demonstrate knowledge of technology applicable to the field, and a proficiency in appropriate software; adapt to technological changes and select
a current solution for a given problem.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:

Program Assessment of PSLO 1 (Based on assessments of CIS 265 (01) Spring 2014)

e Inthe CIS 265 (01) course, 6 of the 6 students (100%) completing the Final Graphic Design Project met the baseline of 80%.This assessment was
based on students completing a multimedia portfolio highlighting their favorite work creations, detailing a description of the tools used to

complete the work, as well as describing the length of time spent on each project. It is the CIS department’s belief that this course had been
offered too many times recently and there was not a complete pool of students to fill this class. For that reason, the CIS 265 course was not
scheduled to be offered again until the 2015-16 academic year.
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PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
e Increase student collaboration and/or peer review and increase guidance for students. Special attention will need to be focused on the

completion of individual assignments so that student in the future will be able to have a comprehensive portfolio of assignments to choose
from to demonstrate in their capstone project. Continued use of portfolios will be key, as they were quite helpful with student success in this
SLO/project. The CIS department will not offer this program during the 2014-15 academic year due to low enrollment. The CIS department will
wait until the 2015-16 academic year until they offer the course again.

Certificate of Preparation in Management Information Systems
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-2014)

PSLO 1 (Technology Skill Sets):
Demonstrate knowledge of technology applicable to the field, and a proficiency in appropriate software related to managing information systems;
adapt to technological changes and select a current solution for a given problem in today’s business environments.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:
Program Assessment of PSLO 2 (Based on assessment of CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) Summer 2014)
e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 28 of the 30 students (93.3%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (02) course,

20 of the 21 students (95.23%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16 students
(93.75%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline goal of 70%.

e Inthe CIS 101 (01) course, 21 of the 22 students (95.45%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (02)
course, 17 of the 17 students (100%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%. In the CIS 101 (03) course, 15 of the 16
students (93.75%) completing the Final Paper project met the baseline goal of 80%.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN
e Provide clearer information to student about the goals or objectives of the relevant assignment or assessment methods, increase student

collaboration and/or peer review, and increase guidance for students.

Certificate of Preparation in Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support
Program Student Learning Outcomes (2013-14)

PSLO 1 (Technology Skill Sets):
Demonstrate knowledge of technology applicable to the field, and a proficiency in appropriate software, adapt to technological changes and select
a current solution for a given problem in today’s computing environments.

PROGRAM ASSESSMENT RESULTS:
Program Assessment of PSLO 1 (Based on assessments of CIS 170 (01) & 175 (01) Spring 2014)
e Inthe CIS 170 (01) course, 10 of the 15 students (66.6%) completing the Final Exam met the baseline of 70%. In the CIS 175 (01) course, 14 of

the 14 students (100%) completing a complete Dual Boot Operating Systems build and deployment met the baseline of 100%. 100% of the
students were able to build a successfully running computer which utilized both single operating system deployment and dual operating

systems. In addition students were expected to take an outdated computer, disassemble and reassemble it, configure the BIOS, install device
drivers, install and run antivirus software and perform a disk defragmentation.

PROGRAM ACTION PLAN

e  The use of guided practice, teacher modeling, peer modeling, check-off sheets, and rubrics helped students succeed in this lesson. Peer
collaboration and peer review also helped students with this SLO/Project. Additional effort will need to be focused on student preparation for
the CIS 170 (01) Final Exam. Study groups, peer review, quizzes, and Q & A sessions might help prepare student in future sections of this

course.

CIS PROGRAM REVIEW 2014-15 Page 9 of 21 1/15/2015 5:09 PM






2012-2014 PSLO Data, Assessments, & Outcomes

Program Title Course # & Sec. # Term Assessment Method Outcome(s)

CIS 101 (01) 93.30% met baseline of 70%
Final Exam CIS 101 (02) 95.23% met baseline of 70%

0, i 0,
AS. Degree CIS CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) | Summer 2014 g:g 181 58?; gg'zgé’ mel EZEZ:::Z g]‘: ggof’
. (' (]
Final Paper CIS 101 (02) 100.0% met baseline of 80%
CIS 101 (03) 93.75% met baseline of 80%
CIS 101 (01) 93.30% met baseline of 70%
Final Exam CIS 101 (02) 95.23% met baseline of 70%

0, i 0,
Cert. Info. Tech. Literacy CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) | Summer 2014 8:2 181 Eg?g Sﬁ'Zgof mzi Egzz::gz g; ;gé"
B (] 0
Final Paper CIS 101 (02) 100.0% met baseline of 80%
CIS 101 (03) 93.75% met baseline of 80%
Cert. Computer Applications CIS 124 (01) Fall 2013 Final Website Capstone Project CIS 124 (01) 80.00% met baseline of 70%
Cert. Computer Animation CIS 133 (01) Spring 2013 Computer Animation Capstone Project CIS 133 (01) 87.50% met baseline of 70%
Cert. Graphic & Web Design CIS 265 (01) Spring 2014 Final Graphic Design Portfolio Project CIS 265 (01) 100.0% met baseline of 80%
CIS 101 (01) 93.30% met baseline of 70%
Final Exam CIS 101 (02) 95.23% met baseline of 70%

0, i 0,
Cert. Mgmt. Info. Systems CIS 101 (01), (02), & (03) | Summer2014 g:g ]81 Eg‘;’; gg'zgof QZE EZEEIIQ? ZI ggof’
o (] 0
Final Paper CIS 101 (02) 100.0% met baseline of 80%
CIS 101 (03) 93.75% met baseline of 80%
. . Final Exam CIS 170 (01) 66.60% met baseline of 70%

Cert. Comp. Maintenance | CIS 170 (01) & CIS 175 (01) | Spring 2014 Dual Boot Comp. Build CIS 175 (01) 100.0% met baseline of 100%

2012-2014 Course SLO Data, Assessments, & Outcomes

Coirse Sec#telon Term SLO Assessment Method(s) Qutcome(s)

(01), (02) Summer SLO 1 Ch. 8 Assignment 97.18% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 101 ) ’(03) ’ 2014 SLO 2 Ch. 14 Assignment 94.59% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
SLO3 Ch. 15 Assignment 95.77% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 102 (1) Fall 2012 SLO 1 MS WORD Ur)it D Lesson 100.0% of the students complet@ng the project met the basel@ne of 80%
SLO 2 MS Excel Unit D Lesson 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

SLO 1 Project 3 Assignment 87.50% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 123 (01) Fall 2013 SLO 2 Project 6 Assignment 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
SLO3 Project 7 Assignment 85.70% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

SLO 1 Project 5 Assignment 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 124 (01) Fall 2013 SLO 2 Project 6 Assignment 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
SLO 3 Capstone Website Project 80.00% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%

IS 130 (01) Fall 2012 SLO 1 . Lighti_ng Project ] . 71.43% of the students complet@ng the project met the basel!ne of 80%
SLO 2 Building and Using a Portfolio Project 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 100%

clIs 131 (1) Fall 2012 SLO 1 Thinking Particles Lesson 100.0% of the students complet!ng the project met the baseline of 80%
SLO 2 Cloth Nurbs Lesson 80.00% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

ClIs 132 1) Spring SLO 1 Stylistic.Orb Animation 87.50% of the students complet!ng the project met the baseline of 80%
2013 SLO 2 Portfolio Assignment 85.71% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%

ClIS 133 1) Spring SLO 1 Xpresso Cylinder Project 83.33% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
2013 SLO 2 Capstone Project 87.50% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%

SLO 1 Ch. 7 Class Project 87.50% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 150 (01) Fall 2013 SLO 2 Ch. 8 Class Project 68.75% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%
SLO 3 Computer Build Lesson 93.75% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%

SLO 1 Computer Build Class Project 50.00% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 100%

CIS 155 (01) Fall 2013 SLO 2 Ch. 16 Projects 50.00% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%
SLO3 CAT 5-e Cable Build (Ch. 17) 78.57% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 70%

Spring SLO 1 Dual Boot C_omputer Build Project 76.47% of the students complet@ng the project met the basel!ne of 80%

CIS 170 (01) 2014 SLO 2 Troubleshooting and Ubuntu Tweaks 73.68% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 85%
SLO 3 Operating Systems Debate 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 100%

Spring SLO 1 Ch. 7 & Brainbench Exam 86.66% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 100%

CIS 175 (01) 2014 SLO 2 Help Desk Sim. Project 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
SLO3 Darik’s Boot and Nuke Project 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 100%

Summer SLO 1 Assignment 3 94.40% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 90%

CIS 248 (01) 2014 SLO 2 Assignment 6 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 90%
SLO3 Assignment 7 85.70% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 90%

CIS 260 (1) Spring SLO 1 Lesson 6 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
2014 SLO 2 In-Design Project Flyer 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%

CIS 265 01 Spring SLO 1 Peer Tutorial Project 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
1) 2014 SLO 2 Final Project 100.0% of the students completing the project met the baseline of 80%
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7. PROGRAM AND COURSE COVERAGE

The CIS department consists of one full-time instructor. In the past, this instructor has been responsible for
program review, SLO analysis, data collection, teaching face to face courses, developing curriculum, and
chairing the Business Division (now the CIS department is part of the Professional Technologies Division —
2014-15). This has been a lot of work for the instructor. For this reason, adjuncts have assisted in teaching
many of the correspondence courses offered through the CIS department. With that being said, an evaluation
process for adjuncts was attempted during the Fall 2012 term. Unfortunately there were obstacles that were
encountered in this process and the effort seemed to be a waste of time. Fourteen (14) adjuncts were evaluated
in the Business Division, unfortunately these evaluations were lost by the Instruction Office. Having qualified,
professional, and dedicated adjuncts will be a crucial link for student success, SLO assessment, and
demonstrating program completers. Since many of the adjunct faculty are not qualified to teach the upper-level
courses, the full-time instructor teaches those face to face.

It has been found that the lack of connection with students in the introductory courses offered by adjuncts
through the correspondence modalities does not necessarily promote retention and pursuit of certificates and
degrees in the CIS field. For this reason, the full-time instructor has been attempting to meet with the adjuncts
to address the goals of Palo Verde College and the CIS department in particular. In addition, the full-time
instructor teaches introductory courses each semester to ensure students are aware of all CIS Programs and
course offerings. This has helped students understand that there are pathways, degrees, and certificates that are
available in this field.

In addition, Palo Verde College is currently employing adjuncts which help promote rigor, data collection, and
qualify instruction.

8. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

There are many available seminars and conventions in information technology that are available to our
department and division. The CIS faculty member has continued a program of self-study to enable himself to
teach new subjects and to present classes on updated versions of various software packages. A list of the
software and topics that were mastered during the past 3 years appears below:

e Windows 7 & 8 e Computer Maintenance

e Android OS e Help Desk Support

e Mobile Platforms e HTML and Cascading Style Sheets
e Blender Animation Adobe Photoshop

e Adobe Creative Suite Cinema 4D Animation

e HTMLS MS Office

The CIS full-time faculty member regularly participates in webinars, web-based training, and other online
professional development activities in the CIS discipline in order to stay current with emerging technologies.
This is demonstrated in the development of new courses and programs at PVC in the CIS field.

Information technology changes so rapidly (completely every three years) that professional development in the
CIS department needs to have an extremely high priority just to keep up with the technological wave and
learning curve. The funds for professional development need to be allocated and budgeted at the departmental
level. CIS faculty has over twenty (20) different workshops and seminars available to them in the Southern
California area through the California College Consortium per year. Unfortunately many of these workshops
are costly and are only offered during the school year. Due to budget constraints at Palo Verde College, there
have not been funds available for attendance at these conferences and workshops. Another issue that has
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occurred is that the full-time instructor could not attend many of these conferences during the school term due
to the lack of qualified instructors who could cover the courses in the instructor’s absence.

Flex Days give us time for in-service opportunities within the College. Institutional day is another opportunity
for professional growth within the college community. The CIS faculty member participates in all these
activities and will continue to be an active part of the future events.

The full-time faculty member from the CIS Department has served in leadership capacities on a variety of
committees and professional groups. Most of the professional development that occurs is through individual
participation. Presently, the full-time instructor takes courses to enrich his knowledge of the subject area.
Staying ahead of the technological curve is an important task of the instructor. He devotes a large amount of
time and resources to studying current and emerging trends as they relate to his department and discipline areas.

9. STUDENT PERFORMANCE AND COMPLETION

2010-2012 CIS AS Degree and Certificate Completion Data:

2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 2014 | Total

CISAN | Computer Animation Ct. Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 15 2 4 21
CIS Computer & Information Systems Associate of Science 1 1 1 3
CIS Computer & Information Systems Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 9

CIMIS Computer Mgmt. Info. Systems Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 5 16 21
CISRP Computer Repair Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 2 2
CISGD | Graphic Design & Web Content Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 9 7 3 19
CISLT Information Technology Literacy Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 13 9 3 13 38
CISAP Personal Computer Application Technology Certificate — 6.0-17.9 Units 1 1 4 1 7

CIS Degree and Certificate Completers 2011-2014

Certificate Computer Applications :IZ':|
Certificate Information Technology Literacy — I O Total
Certificate Graphic Design & Web Content =—— L ' 02014
Computer Repair (currently inactive) z 2013
Certificate Computer Mgmt. Info. Systems ! I 02012
Certificate Computer Maintenance — 02011

A.S. Computer & Information Systems =

Certificate Computer Animation =

0 10 20 30 40
# OF COMPLETERS

DEGREE/CERTIFICATE PROGRAM

Although the total number of people completing the A.S. Degree in Computer Information Systems has been
low in the past, we anticipate steady growth over the next five years due, in large part, to the new certificates
being introduced in this year’s catalog and due to the fact that the AS degree has been revised. This growth
should become more evident in future Program Review Cycles, as the current AS degree in CIS is still awaiting
approval, even though it was approved May 2012 by the Curriculum Committee. This revision of the AS degree
in CIS occurred because many of the courses that were required for the older AS degree were never offered and
students were not able to complete the AS degree in two years because of this. The courses that are a part of the
current AS degree in CIS are all offered in a two year cycle. It is our belief that as more students become aware
of the degree, more students will pursue it and complete it.
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In the past three years, (3) A.S. Degrees in Computer Information Systems have been awarded. It is important to
note that the AS degree in CIS was inactive from Spring 2010 - Fall 2012 while it was being revised and
updated. During that time the AS degree was being revised to align with state standards and SB1440
legislation. Presently many students are in the pipeline pursuing the new AS Degree but are awaiting the college
to place it in the catalog. This AS degree was approved by the Curriculum Committee in May of 2012.

During the past three years, all of the certificates offered in the CIS discipline have been revised and updated.
Some of the certificates were placed on inactive status during the revision process. The Computer Repair
Certificate was put on inactive status beginning Spring 2010 as the competencies and courses did not align with
the content that was to be addressed. This lack of cohesion resulted in the full-time faculty member working on
revising the certificate program. The new certificate program in Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support
has been approved and is currently being offered. This new certificate will address the skills and competencies
needed to maintain a computing system and help desk support position.

The Personal Computer Applications certificate also demonstrated low completion rates during this program
review cycle. During this time, the certificate program was on inactive status from Spring 2010 — Fall 2012.
This certificate program was revised to also address the competencies expected for this certificate. We already
have an increase in students pursuing this certificate. This will be demonstrated in the next program review
“snapshot”. It is our belief that the courses offered in each of these certificates directly relate to industry
expectations and are vital to entry-level employment in the CIS field. We expect to see significant progress in
our completion rates due to the revisions made to the AS degree in CIS and the certificates that are currently
offered and those pending curriculum approval.

COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS: COMPLETIONS
C/P OR BETTER (MINUS W)

B Total Students (minus W Students) m Student Completion C/P or Better
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TOTAL ENROLLMENT VS. COMPLETIONS

FALL 2011 SPRING 2012 FALL 2012 SPRING 2013 FALL 2013 SPRING 2014
SEMESTER/TERM
Fall 2011 Spring 2012 Fall 2012 Spring 2013 | Fall 2013 Spring 2014
Total Students (minus W Students) 217 172 209 238 217 207
Student Completion C/P or Better 143 119 166 183 177 170
% Completion C/P or Better (minus W) 65.8% 69.1% 79.4% 76.89% 81.56% 82.12%

The introductory CIS class (CIS 102) is the practical, hands-on component of the total curricula at the College,
preparing students for success in all other areas of study.
We will maintain our level of rigor in regards to the CIS core classes, making them available to day, evening,
week-end, and to distance learning students along with ensuring that the IGETC requirement is always

articulated for the transfer students.
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10.

ENROLLMENT AND FINANCIAL TRENDS

Student enrollment in CIS classes has been strong over the past three years.

Fall 2011 Spring 2012 Fall 2012 Spring 2013 Fall 2013 Spring 2014
Total Classes 12 9 12 13 12 11
Total Students 240 200 255 281 256 250
AVG # Students/Class 20 22.2 21.25 21.61 21.33 22.72
% C/P or Better 59.6% 59.5% 65% 65.1% 69.1% 68%
% F Grades 23% 13.5% 13.3% 14.2% 12.1% 14%
% Withdrawals 14.5% 14% 18% 15.3% 15.2% 17.2%
PERFORMANCE AND OUTCOMES
W % C/P or Better B % F Grades % Withdrawals
FALL 2011 SPRING 2012 FALL 2012 SPRING 2013 FALL 2013 SPRING 2014

It is a concern of the CIS department and PVC in particular that a large percentage of students begin a course
but withdraw prior to completing it. To address this, the CIS faculty member regularly emails students that are
absent from class, utilizes the bridge to promote important dates and events in each course, and provides
students assistance outside of regularly scheduled class times. Persistence in courses is a focus of the CIS
department and the full-time faculty member is aware of this issue. It is our belief that even though a
significant portion of students are withdrawing from courses, the percentage of students withdrawing from other
disciplines will be the same or greater. From data collected to date, many of these students are inmate students
who do not begin the course after completing a pre-test and completing the syllabus receipt form. In addition, a
large portion of these students are receiving financial assistance and do not drop the course because they do not
want to lose their financial assistance for having a smaller course load.

COST OF PROGRAM 2011-2014 (CIS)

. Salaries & . .
Fiscal Year | Department Overload Benefits Supplies | Contracts | Capital Total
2011-2012 CIS $101,646.34 $32,770.74 0 0 0 $134,417.08
2012-2013 CIS $132,388.98 $31,947.97 $ 12,123 $50.86 | $2,102 $178,612.81
2013-2014 CIS $139,541.24 $20,413.90 $ 2,002 $46.00 | $7,161 $169,164.14
2011-2014 CIS $ 373,576.56 $ 85,132.61 $ 14,125 $96.86 | $9,263 $ 482,194.03
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1 FTES = $4564.83 (*See Appendix A)

Equations for FTES Calculation: #Students x #hours per week x 18(weeks) / 540=

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
Class # Students FTES Class # Students FTES Class # Students FTES
Hrs./WKk. Hrs./WKk. Hrs./WKk.
3 hrs/week 347 34.7 3 hrs/week 354 354 3 hrs/week 343 34.3
5 hrs/week 93 15.5 5 hrs/week 182 30.33 5 hrs/week 163 27.16
Total FTES= | 50.2 Total FTES= | 65.73 Total FTES= | 61.46

$ Generated by FTES 2011-2012

$ Generated by FTES 2012-2013

$ Generated by FTES 2013-2014

$ 229,154.47

$ 300,046.28

$ 280,554.45

Total FTE $-Cost of Program (2011-2012)

Total FTE $-Cost of Program (2012-2013)

Total FTE $-Cost of Program (2013-2014)

Total FTE $ Generated= | $229,154.47 Total FTE $ Generated= | $300,046.28 Total FTE $ Generated= | $ 280,554.45
Cost of Program= | $ 134,417.08 Cost of Program= | $178,612.81 Cost of Program= | $169,164.14
Total Profit= | $94,737.39 Total Profit= | $ 121,433.47 Total Profit= | $ 111,390.31

During the 2011-2012 academic year, 440 students enrolled in CIS courses. The cost of Salaries, Benefits, Contracts,
and Supplies during this time totaled $134,417.08. This equates to a cost of $305.49 per student. In addition, this also
results in a profit ($ 94,737.39 profit divided by 440 students) of $215.21 per student.

During the 2012-2013 academic year, 536 students enrolled in CIS courses. The cost of Salaries, Benefits, Contracts,
and Supplies during this time totaled $178,612.81. This equates to a cost of $333.23 per student. In addition, this also
results in a profit ($ 121,433.47 profit divided by 536 students) of $226.55 per student.

During the 2013-2014 academic year, 506 students enrolled in CIS courses. The cost of Salaries, Benefits, Contracts,
and Supplies during this time totaled $169,164.14. This equates to a cost of $318.18 per student. In addition, this also

results in a profit ($ 111,390.31 profit divided by 506 students) of $220.14 per student.

e [t appears that having only one full-time faculty member reduces the overall cost per student. It also is clear that
having larger class sizes (enrollment) has also helped reduced the cost per student. In addition the full-time faculty
member sold back his health insurance to save the college over $7,000 per year.

11. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

During the 2012-13 academic year, computers were brought into the computer lab to replace the outdated
computers in the lab. Now current programs are supported by our hardware. This replacement plan was
brought about my last two program reviews. It is nice for students who are studying Computer Information
Systems to interact with efficient computing devices and resources.

One of the major needs of the program was a modern and powerful LCD projector. In the past, the courses
taught have utilized an outdated projector that does not brightly or accurately display information on the
projection screen in the front of the classroom. To address this, the CIS department has submitted numerous
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requests for a new projector, as this projector was used daily in all courses taught by the full-time faculty
member. Through this process, a new projector was recommended by administration, but lack of budget
resources prevailed. During the middle of the 2013-14 academic year, the IT department replaced the old
projector with a new and fully functioning projector. This has helped students in the back of the room see the
vivid images and content projected on the screen in the front of the classroom.

During the fall 2012 semester, the CIS department presented a “Program Amendment Request” for
Perkins/VTEA funding. Through this process, the CIS department was able to purchase equipment and
specialized tools which will support existing courses and provide support for new certificate programs.
Networking, help desk, and computer maintenance tools and equipment were purchased for this certificate
program, and graphic tablets were purchased to support the Computer Animation and Graphic Design and Web
Content certificate program.

Presently, the CIS department is utilizing the latest stable Microsoft Operating System (Windows 7), and
utilizes the current Microsoft Office Suite and Adobe Creative Suite. This has been a change implemented by
the full-time faculty member in this discipline. This was also a recommendation by the program review
committee at the last two-year review.

During the past year, the full-time faculty member worked on obtaining a donation of computer animation
software by one of the industry leading animation companies (Maxon). The software that we were using was
quite outdated and was lacking many of the current features and components of the software. Also
compatibility issues were also a major concern. To rectify this, Scott Peterson contacted Maxon directly and
appealed to the president of the company to possibly donate or reduce cost of the software. Through this
process the latest software was donated by Maxon for all computers in the CL130 classroom. In addition,
Maxon donated the software to each student enrolled in the program for 18 month use free. The software retails
for over $4,000 per computer. This donation was for 33 computer and 33 student licenses at home. This
donation would regularly cost $264,000. The students appreciate the donation and are actively using the
software at home.

The physical classroom space is quite adequate. The rapidly changing technology will always make equipment
and software upgrades a constant budgetary requirement.

12. STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES
STRENGTHS:

e Enrollment: Overall enrollment in CIS classes has been excellent with an average number of students per
class of 21.52. (Please see chart in Enrollment Trends section of this review.) The CIS department has been
able to promote degrees and certificates through various enrollment and course modalities. The CIS
department has offered numerous courses through correspondence to local and incarcerated students. In
addition, the CIS department offers courses to local high school students through concurrent enrollment
during their traditional school day. The CIS department has also offered courses online and continues to
offer courses during the summer term when courses are offered.

e Programs: We have recently reviewed and rewritten the A.S. Degree and Certificate programs to match
current trade advisory committee recommendations. We have rewritten or revised all of our course outlines
to ensure we are meeting state and federal standards. Currently we offer an AS degree in CIS, and six
certificates.

e SLOs/PSLOs/ILOs: Currently the CIS full-time faculty member has written SLOs for all CIS courses
offered at PVC. In addition, the full-time faculty member has evaluated and assessed each of these SLOs
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and has created an action plan to address each of these items. Program Level SLOs have been designed for
each degree and certificate program offered by the CIS Department. Each of these PSLOs have been
assessed and evaluated and an action plan has been created to address these items. The CIS department is
one of the first departments to complete SLO assessment and PSLO assessment. The full time faculty
member regularly works on SLOs (Course and Program Level) and updates the course outline of record and
syllabi to match the currently adopted SLOs. In addition, regular meetings occur between department
members, division members, advisory committees, and CTE faculty and staff to discuss and analyze SL.Os
for this program. Every course has measurable SLOs that have been assessed, evaluated, implemented, and
revised as needed.

The full-time CIS instructor has mapped all SLOs to PLOs and all PLOs to ILOs during the Fall 2014 term.
In addition, all courses offered during Fall 2014 will be assessed by the new data collection and reporting
forms provided by the Instruction Office.

e VTEA & CTE Participation: During the Fall 2012 semester, the CIS full-time faculty member completed a
program amendment to allow participation in the VTEA/CTE Transitions program. Through this
involvement, the CIS faculty member has been able to purchase equipment and technical supplies which
will offer students the opportunity to utilize cutting-edge technology and tools to enrich the curriculum
offered by the CIS department. In addition, the CIS full-time faculty member also serves as the Director of
all CTE programs at Palo Verde College. During this last program review cycle, Palo Verde College has
met all core indicators as was removed from “Diagnostic Study” status. In addition, a new CTE
Enhancement Fund Grant was submitted for CIS and Health by the CIS faculty member. This grant will
provide roughly $87,000 to enhance, retool, and enrich these programs, with the intention of creating more
marketable employees.

e Software: Presently the CIS department has been able to offer courses utilizing the latest MS Office
software suite and the latest Adobe Creative Suite. This helps students gain the skills and competencies
necessary for employment in the CIS field. In addition, the CIS department utilizes Open Source software
for many of the courses offered at PVC. A leading computer animation company (Maxon) donated over
$240,000 of software to Palo Verde College and its students for the computer animation certificate program.

e Computer Animation: Palo Verde College was one of the first community colleges in the state to offer a
computer animation certificate program. Students are able to complete a certificate program in computer
animation in a year’s time. These students are able to utilize cutting-edge software to produce professional
work, the same software utilized by animation studios throughout the world. The quality of work produced
by these students is exceptional. There are traditional college students in the course as well as high school
students who attend the computer animation courses during their traditional school day.

e Computer Maintenance & Web Design/Graphic Design: These two certificates have demonstrated their
success by their continued enrollment and completion rates. Students in these courses are learning skills
and tools that are expected by people in these industries. Students are able to take the skills that they learn
in these certificate programs and apply them immediately for personal or financial gain. Palo Verde High
School students as well as traditional college students enroll in both of these certificate programs.

WEAKNESSES:
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Equipment: It will be interesting to see what Windows 10 will look like and how it might be integrated into
Palo Verde College. Windows 8 is the current operating systems implemented by Microsoft, but there have
been many issues and bugs with this operating system. For this reason, the PVC IT department has not
deployed this operating system on the campus computers. When the new operating systems from Microsoft
is released, we will find out if there are software and hardware issues that might affect instruction.

A technology replacement plan for all computers throughout the College needs to be implemented.
There does not seem to be any consistency to how a computer is replaced, when it is replaced, etc. In
all other professional settings technology has a useful life cycle in which the oldest computers are
replaced. This comes directly from a Technology Replacement Plan.

We have a uniform hardware/software platform throughout the College community, and we must strive to
keep it. The high-speed Internet connection is very useful in enhancing instruction, and in communications
throughout the College community.

Promotion and Advertising: The CIS department will need to find methods to promote and advertise online
computer courses before they are scheduled to be offered. This might be an avenue to enhance FTES for the
college.

Data Collection: It is very difficult to obtain accurate and timely data to address program improvement and
to support the goals and requirements of the VTEA/CTE Transitions grant. It appears that we do not have a

local expert on hand that can create the queries and reports necessary for program improvement through our
current MIS system. Finding timely and accurate data has been a nightmare for faculty and staff at Palo
Verde College.

Qualified Adjuncts & Additional Full-Time CIS Instructor: Unfortunately, there are not many people living
in the local region who are qualified to teach CIS courses. Many of the adjuncts that are currently employed
by PVC do not fulfill the requirements of the CIS department. This includes uploading content and syllabi
to the “Bridge”, maintaining regular and effective contact with students, providing feedback on student
work, returning graded work back to the student in a timely fashion, evaluating SLOs, designing powerful
and useful syllabi, turning in grades in a timely fashion to the PVC registrar, and maintaining rigor

consistent with the course outline for courses in which they teach. An evaluation process for adjuncts was
completed during the Fall 2012 semester but nothing ever took place from this process.

It is the CIS department’s hope that PVC will continue seeking qualified adjunct instructors from outside of
the local area. In addition, the CIS department needs qualified adjuncts to teach face-to-face courses in the
evenings. Currently the CIS program is utilizing a highly qualified instructor who teaches the introductory
CIS courses and the Microsoft Office Courses. She has been a blessing to this program. Employing her to
teach adjunct courses has freed the full-time instructor to teach the higher-level (advanced) courses in both
face-to-face and distance education modalities.

High School Enrollment: There needs to be a continued focus on advertising and enrolling concurrently
enrolled high school students into the CIS programs. These local high school students do not have CIS
courses offered at their schools and continually seek enrollment in PVC courses during their traditional

school day. Unfortunately, many students are not aware that these courses are available to them and do not
know which courses they are enrolling for. When a local high school student registers for their next year’s
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courses, they only see “Computers” as an option. We presently offer “Computer Animation”, “Graphic
Design and Web Design”, and “Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support”.

13. PLANS TO REMEDY WEAKNESSES

Promotion and Advertising: We will continue a dialog with both the College and the public school
counselors regarding our programs. We will continue to need a vocational counselor for not only the CIS
department, but for all of the vocational departments at the College. We need to expand our marketing and
promotion efforts to include brochures and flyers placed at the public school campuses, at the prisons, at our
own facility, and around town. We would like to participate in the local fair by setting up a booth with
demonstrations of computer animation and computer repair. This would be a great place to make contact with
our future students. The current CTE counselor does an excellent job promotion CTE courses in the
community and at the local area high schools. This consists of flyers, announcements, and outreach events.

Grants and Funding: CIS staff will look for new opportunities to provide greater financial resources to the
program.

Date Collection: The CIS department will continue to pursue data collection as this is vital to the CIS
department’s involvement in the VTEA/CTE Transitions grant. Data is what is necessary to successfully
respond to SLOs, grant reports, and grant applications. Having a qualified person employed who can interact
and “pull” meaningful data in a timely manner from our MIS system is vital to our success.

Technology: Hopefully the IT department at Palo Verde College tests the newest Microsoft Operating System
prior to deploying it to make sure that it functions correctly with current hardware and software utilized at Palo
Verde College. In addition, the IT department should have a physical technology replacement plan that is
visible to the faculty and staff. This plan should address when computers are replaced and which computers are
to be replaced in the cycle. The IT budget should account for this process.

Qualified Adjuncts: It will be important for the Instruction Office to seek the guidance and input from the CIS
Department prior to employing adjuncts. Finding qualified and professional adjuncts to teach courses is key to
the success and retention of our students.

High School Enrollment: It will be important to continue having the CTE counselor promote and register High
School Students in CTE programs. Through this process, the CTE counselor will be able to meet with CTE
students to conduct Educational Planning, Career Guidance, Transfer Services, enrollment/registration, and
petitions to graduate.

14. PLANS TO ADVANCE THE PROGRAM

New Certificates: Presently, the CIS department has rewritten and revised all courses and programs offered in
the CIS Department. In addition, the CIS Department is awaiting curriculum approval for four new courses
which are part of a new certificate program in Computer Maintenance and Help Desk Support. It is our
intention to begin offering these courses fall 2013.

Continued Pursuit of Local High School Student Enrollment: The CIS department will continue to design
courses which correspond to the bussing schedule of the local high schools. By designing these courses around
their bussing schedule, high school students are able to enroll in CIS courses and programs during their
traditional school day. It is important to note, that concurrently enrolled high school students are able to take
college courses at no cost which is a big selling feature.
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Course Additions and Revisions: All courses will continue to be revised and updated to stay current with
current and emerging trends as they relate to CIS. In addition, SLOs and PSLOs will continue to be assessed,
evaluated, and implemented in all CIS courses.

Continued Annual Program Advisory Committee Meetings: The CIS department will continue to hold
annual advisory meetings, seeking insight, input, and information from local and regional businesses and
employers. It is the goal of the CIS department to support the needs of our local industries and teach skills that
will help students gain employment.

Continue Seeking Open Source and Open Content Resources: The full-time CIS faculty member will
continue seeking open source alternatives to costly “mainstream” software packages. In addition, the CIS
faculty member will continue seeking alternatives to costly textbooks in the CIS discipline. The current full-
time CIS instructor has been looking into Open Content Resources to support instruction in the CIS programs.

Continued Involvement in the VTEA/CTE Transitions Grant: The CIS department will continue its
involvement in the VTEA grant. Through participation in this grant, the faculty member is able to pursue non-
traditional enrollment (females in male dominated fields) and provide all students will cutting edge equipment
and resources which will help prepare them for employment in the CIS field.

Continued Analysis & Implementation of SLO and PSLO Data: The CIS full-time faculty member will
continue analyzing SLO and PSLO data for each course, certificate, and degree it offers. In addition, it will
implement the items addressed in the “Action Plan” portion of the SLO and PSLO analysis.

Continue to Seek Software Donations by Maxon: The full-time faculty member will continue to seek

software donations from Maxon as the need arises. This has been a blessing to the computer animation
certificate program.
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APPENDIX A

PRIMER ON COMPUTING FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT STUDENT (FTES)

California Community Colleges state apportionment is primarily driven by the Full-Time
Equivalent Student (FTES) workload measure. FTES is not "headcount enroliment,” but is the
equivalent of 525 hours of student instruction per each FTES. For the 2007-08 Fiscal Year, the
funding rate for each CREDIT FTES is 54,564.83 (this is a uniform CREDIT FTES rate for all
community college districts and is adjusted annually for COLA]) [the NONMCREDIT FTES rate for
the same period is $2,744.96, while the rate for Career Development and College Preparation
(COCP) NOMCREDIT FTES is %3,232.07]. CDCP Moncredit FTES is generated by Noncredit courses
that are eligible to received an enhanced noncredit rate because they are part of a program or
sequence of courses approved by the Chancellor's Office pursuant to Title 5 Section 55151, As
provided by Title 5 Section 55151, these CDCP nonoredit courses must result in a noncredit
certificate of completion leading to improved employment or @ nonoredit certificate of
competency in a recognized career field articulated with degree applicable coursework.

Basically, an FTES [formerty called "average daily attendance,” [ADA)] was theoretically derived
by considering that one student could be enrolled in courses for 3 hours a day, 5 days a week,
for an academic year of 35 weeks—so basically, a total of 525 hours per one FTES (3 x5x 35 =
525).

The FTES are computed wnder four different attendance accounting formulas, positive
attendance (actual attendance each dass meeting), weekly census, daily census, and the
glternative attendance accounting procedure for independent study/work experience
education and distance education courses not computed using the other basic procedures (see
Calif. Code of Regulations, Title 5 section 58003.1). Each method of attendance accounting
ultimately calculates to a number of FTES (workload in contact hours) based on the number of
students enrolled, the length of the course, and divided by 525. Per Title 5 Section 58003.1(a),
the determination of the which attendance accounting procedure to apply is based on the type
of course, the way the course is scheduled, and the length of the course. In the case of
Moncredit courses, Title 5 Sections 58006 and 58007 provide that contact hours and FTES shall
be computed based on the count of students present at each Course meeting ("positive
attendance” procedure — actual student comtact hours) except those noncredit distance
education courses computed on the altemative attendance accounting procedure defined in
section 58003 1(f){2). Other than this fairly rare exception, noncredit courses must be on the
positive attendance procedure (actual student contact hours/525 = FTES).

The major number of FTES reported by the colleges are generated in weekly census procedure
courses that are scheduled in the primary terms (quarter or semester system colleges). Courses
that are scheduled as "weekly census” must be scheduled the same number of hours each
week of the primary term. The terms usually equate to 35 weeks, but in some instances there
are more weeks, or fewer weeks, than 35. However, in the calculation of FTES for any primary
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES Meeting Date: 1/20/15
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

AREA:
RESOLUTION TITLE: Consulting Agreement with Virginia Armstrong, PhD

BACKGROUND:

Due to low pass rates of students completing the Vocational Nursing program,
and an unscheduled visit by the Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric
Technicians (BVNPT, Palo Verde College’s nursing program is scheduled to go
before the Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians in February
2015, whereby the BVTPT will consider provisional enroliment. Following the
December 3, 2014 visit by the BVNPT, a letter of violation was received by the
district. In preparation for the BVNPT review, the district has determined the
need to bring in a content expert as a consultant to provide oversight and
guidance, and to assist in carrying out the planned remediation plan presented
to the BVNPT.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
Approximately $30,000.00.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend approval.

Administrator Initiating Item: College Council/Full Admin Review Date:
Dr. Sean Hancock






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
One College Drive
Blythe, CA 92225
(760) 921-5500

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICE

This AGREEMENT madae this 15™ day of Decamber between:

CLIENT: PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, hereinafiar referred to
as the “DISTRICT™, having principal piace of business at
One College Drive, Blythe, California, 92225
and CONSULTANTS: Virginia Avila Armstrong , hereinafter referred

to as the “CONSULTANT", Having principal place of businass at (list complete address/phone #):

ARTICLE 1. TERM OF CONTRACT
Section 1.01. This agreement will be become effective __ December 16, 2014 __ and will continue in effect through Jung
30, 2015 unless terminated in accordance with the provisions of this agreement.
ARTICLE 2. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT STATUS
Section 2.0I. It is the express intention of the parties that Consultant is an independent contractor and not an employee,
agent, joint venture, or partner of District. Nothing in this agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or
establishing the relationship of employer and employee between the District and Consultant or any employee or agent of
the Consultant. Both parties acknowledge that Consultant is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes.
Consuitant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this agreement.
ARTICLE 3. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONSULTANT

Section 3.01. Consultant agrees to:
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Consultant shall have the right to refuse to perform specific requests by District to pravide these services.

ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION

Section 4.01. In consideration for the services to be performed by Consultant, District agrees to pay Consultant $75.00
per hour (up to twerty (30) hours per week), plus expenses as required, not to exceed $30,000.00.
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Invoices

Section 4.02. Consultant shall submit invoices for all services rendered (with coples attached providing preof of
completed service or product).

Date for Payment of Compensation
Section 4.03. 30 days after receipt of invoice.

ARTICLE 5. OBLIGATIONS OF CONSULTANT
Workers' Compensation

Section 5.01. Consultant agrees to provide worker's compensation insurance for Consultant's employees and agents and
agrees (o hold harmless and indemnify District for any and all claims arising out of any injury, disability, or death of any of
Consultant's employees or agents.

Tools and Instrumentalities
Section 5.02. Consultant is not required to purchase or rent any tools, equipment or services from District.
Indemnification of Liability

Section 5.03. Consuitant shall indemnify and held District harmless against any and all liability imposed for claimed
injuries, damages, losses or suits, including atlorney’s fees and other legal expenses, arising directly or indirectly from any
act or failure of Corsultant or Consultant's assistants, employees or agents, including all claims relating to the injury or
death of any person or damage to any property.

Assignment

Saction 5.04. Naither this agreement nor any duties or obligations under this agreement may be assigned by Consultant
without the prior written consent of District.

State and Federal Taxes

Section 5.05. As consultant is not District's empioyee, Consultant is responsible for paying all required state and federal
taxes. in particular:

. District will not withhald FICA (Soclal Security) from Consultant's payments:

District will nat make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Consuitants behatf.

District will not withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Consultant

District will not make disability insurance contributions on behaif of Consultant

District will not obtain workers' compensation insurance on behalf of Consultant,
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ARTICLE 6. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT
Termination on Occurmrence of Stated Events
Section 6.01. This agrasmant shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of the following events:
1. Bankruptcy or insolvency of either party;

2. Sale of the business of sither party,
3. Death of either party

Tarmination by District for Default of Consulitant

Section 6.02. Should Consultant default in the performance of this agreement or materially breach any of its provisions,
District, at District's option, may terminate this agreement by giving writtan notification to Consultant.
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Termination by Consuitant for Default of District

Section 6.03. Should District default in the performance of this agreement or materially breach any of its provisions,
Consultant, at the Consultant's option, may terminate this agreement by giving written notice to District

ARTICLE 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS
Entire Agreement of the Parties

Section 7.01. This agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the parties hereto with
respect to tha rendering of services by Consultant for District and contains all the covenants and agreements between the
parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any manner whatsoever. Each party to this agreement
acknowledges that no representations, inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by
any party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement,
statement, or promise not contained in this agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this agreement will be
effective only if it is in writing signed by the party to be charged.

Attorneys’ Fees
Section 7.02. If any action at law or in equity, including an action for declaratory relief, is brought to enforce or interpret
the provisions of this agreement, the prevailing party will be entitied to reasonable attorneys' fees, which may be set by
the court in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purposae, in addition to any other relief to which that
party may be entitied.

Goveming Law

Section 7.03. This agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Executed at Btythe , California, on the date and year first above written.
DISTRICT: ' CONSULTANT: Virginia Avila Armstrong
PALO DE COMMUNITY COLLEGE COMPANY:

By: \)\)mlxn\
Do lface, Superintendent/Presid Virginia Avil ng, Congultant
(Name Typed or Printed & Title) {Name Typed or Printed & Title

(SSN or Federal Tax ID Number)

(Revised 10/28/02)
C:\FORMS\CansultantAgr.word
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES Meeting Date: 1/20/15
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

AREA:
RESOLUTION TITLE: Consulting Agreement with Julie Slark

BACKGROUND:

In its Action Letter, dated July, 3, 2014, PVC has been placed on probation by the
ACCIC, and has provided the College with a number of recommendations,
eligibility requirements, and standards to be addressed ir a report due March
15, 2015. PVC administration has determined it necessary to bring in a
consultant experienced with accreditation, and more specifically the ACCIC, to
assist with addressing the recommendations of the Commission, and in the
preparation of our response to the Commission.

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
Approximately $14,000.00

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend approval.

Administrator Initiating Item: College Council/Full Admin Review Date:
Dr. Sean Hancock






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
One College Drive
Blythe, CA 92225
(760) 921-5500

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICE

This AGREEMENT made this 15th day of December between:

CLIENT: PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, hereinafter referred to
as the “DISTRICT”, having principal place of business at
One College Drive, Biythe, California, 92225

and CONSULTANTS: Julle Slark , hereinafter referred

to as the “CONSULTANT", having principal place of business at (list complete address/phone #):

ARTICLE 1. TERM OF CONTRACT

Section 1.01. This agreement will be become effective __January 1, 2015 and will continue in effect

through March 15, 2015 unless terminated in accordance with the provisions of this agreement. Over the
term of the contract, the Consultant will provide ten (10) days of service, three (3) of which will be on site

at Palo Verde College.

ARTICLE 2. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT STATUS

Section 2.0.. It is the express intention of the parties that Consultant is an independent contractor and
not an employee, agent, joint venture, or partner of District.  Nothing in this agreement shall be
interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between
the District and Consultant or any employee or agent of the Consultant. Both parties acknowledge that
Consultant is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes. Consultant shall retain the right to
perform services for others during the term of this agreement.

ARTICLE 3. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED BY CONSULTANT
Section 3.01.  Consultant agrees to:

« Review all materials, including institutional self-evaluation report, external evaluation report, and
action {etter from ACCJC.

* Review, discuss and provide suggestions related to college progress towards addressing

sanctions and each of eight recommendations from ACCJC with college Vice President of
Instruction and Student Services.

« Provide ongoing analyses of consistency among accreditation standards, ACCJC's
recommendations to Palo Verde College, the external evaluation report, and the Follow-Up
Report.

 Guide development of Follow-Up Report, as needed.






* Review development and refinement of continuous improvement and institutional effectiveness
processes, including institutional planning, program review and SLO structures, as well as the
connections among the structures and needs for evidence, research and data. Provide
suggestions as requested.

Meet with constituent committees and responsible staff as needed.
Conduct three site visits to the college. a “discovery” visit in early January 2015, a set of working

meetings in early February 2015 (TBD)(or late January 2015 to coincide with flex workshop), and

a report review visit in early March 2015. Communicate virtually between site visits.

Consultant shall have the right to refuse to perform specific requests by District to provide these services.

ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION

Section 4.01. In consideration for the services to be performed by Consultant, District agrees to pay
Consultant $1200.00 per day for a total of ten (10) days, pius $2,000.00 for related travel expenses, not to
exceed $14,000.00.

Invoices

Section 4.02. Consultarit shall submit invoices for all services rendered (with copies attached providing
proof of completed service or product).

Date for Payment of Compensation

Section 4.03. One haif of Consultant fee 000.00} due January 8, 2015, with the remaining one half

plus travel expenses due on March 15, 2015,

ARTICLE 5. OBLIGATIONS OF CONSULTANT
Workers’' Compensation
Section 5.01. Consuitant agrees to provide worker's compensation insurance for Consultant's employees
and agents and agrees to hold harmless and indemnify District for any and all claims arising out of any
injury, disability, or death of any of Consultant's employees or agents.
Tools and Instrumentalities

Section 5.02. Consultant is not required to purchase or rent any tools, equipment or services from
District.

Indemnification of Liabitity

Section 5.03. Consultant shall indemnify and hold District harmiess against any and all liability imposed
for claimed injuries, damages, losses or suits including attorney's fees and other legal expenses, arising
directly or indirectty from any act or failure of Consultant or Consultant's assistants, employees or agents,
including all claims relating to the injury or death of any person or damage to any property.

Assignment

Section 5.04. Neither this agreement nor any duties or obligations under this agreement may be
assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.





State and Federal Taxes

Section 5.05. As consultant is not District's employee, Consultant is responsible for paying all required
state and federal taxes. In particular:

- District will not withhold FICA (Social Security) from Consultant's payments:

. District will not make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Consultants
behalf.

. District will not withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Consultant

. District will not make disability insurance contributions on behalf of Consultant

- District will not obtain workers' compensation insurance on behalf of Consultant,

ARTICLE 6. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT
Termination on Occurrence of Stated Events

Section 6.01. This agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of the following
evenls;

1. Bankrupicy or insolvency of either party;
2. Sale of the business of either party;
3. Death of either party

Termination by District for Default of Consultant

Section 68.02. Should Consultant default in the performance of this agreement or materially breach any of
its provisions, District, at District’s option, may terminate this agreement by giving written notification to
Consultant,

Termination by Consuitant for Default of District

Section 6.03. Should District default in the performance of this agreement or materially breach any of its
provisions, Consultant, at the Consultant's option, may terminate this agreement by giving written notice
to District.

ARTICLE 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS
Entire Agreement of the Parties

Section 7.01. This agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the
parties hereto with respect to the rendering of services by Consultant for District and contains all the
covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services in any
manner whatsoever. Each party to this agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on behaif
of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement, or promise not
contained in this agreement shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this agreement will be effective
only if it is in writing signed by the party to be charged.

Attorneys’ Fees

Section 7.02.  If any action at law or in equity, including an action for declaratory relief, is brought to
enforce or interpret the provisions of this agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable
attorneys’ fees, which may be set by the court in the same action or in a separate action brought for that
purpose, in addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled.






STATE OF CALIFORNIA BRICE W. HARRIS, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR'’S OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SACRAMENTO, CA 95811-6549
(916) 445-8752
HTTP:/AMWWW.CCCCO.EDU

Memorandum
January 5, 2015 FP 15-01

(Via E-Mail Only)
TO: Chief Business Officers

Directors of Purchasing

FROM: Susan C. Yeager, Administrator
College Finance and Facilities Planning

SUBJECT: CHANGE IN CONTRACT BID THRESHOLD FOR INFLATION
Public Contract Code (PCC) Section 20651(a) requires the governing board of any community

college district to competitively bid and award contracts involving an expenditure of more than
$50,000 for any of the following:

1. The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased
to the district.

2. Services that are non-construction: and,

3. Repairs, including maintenance as defined in PCC Section 20115, that are not
public projects as defined in PCC Section 22002(c).

The Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges, pursuant to PCC Section
20651(d) shall annually adjust the $50,000 amount specified in Section 20651(a) to reflect the
percentage change in the annual average value of the Implicit Price Deflator for the prior fiscal
year rounded to the nearest one hundred dollars ($100). The Board of Governors has delegated
this responsibility (through standing orders) to the Chancellor.

The applicable adjustment of 2.26 % applied to the current bid threshold of $84,100 results
in the new threshold of $86.000 (rounded to the nearest one hundred). This new bid
threshold shall commence with the 2015 calendar year.

Please direct questions regarding this subject to Carlos Montoya, Specialist at (916) 322-
1438 or cmontoya@cccco.edu.







PALO VERDE COLLEGE

Curriculum Pending Board of Trustees Approval
Approved by the Curriculum Committee on December 11, 2014
Board of Trustees Meeting January 20, 2015

NEW COURSES

BCT 203 — Photovoltaic Installation Theory

Approved for: Correspondence Education

Prerequisites: None

Units: 4

Course Description: This course is designed to introduce the student to Photovoltaics, a rapidly growing sector of
the renewable energy market. The student will learn solar radiation, module construction, system sizing, and
mechanical and electrical integration. Calculations based on information from the National Renewable Energy
Lab will allow the student to design, size and describe the installation of a rooftop solar system.

REVISED COURSES — SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE

ACC 100 — Basic Accounting

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: Advisory: MAT 082

Units: 4

Course Description: Theory of debit and credit, analysis and recording of business transactions, an introduction
to payroll accounting, and completion of the accounting cycle with preparation of simple financial reports. The
course will also cover the theory and practice in the fundamentals of accounting transactions, business documents,
journals and ledgers, opening, adjusting and closing entries.

ADS 101 — Introduction to Addiction Studies

Approved for: Face-to-Face, Correspondence Education

Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility

Units: 3

Course Description: Addiction studies investigate the global effects of substance abuse on the mind and body.
This course offers an introduction to many chemical substances abused and the treatment and prevention
methodologies currently in use. The student will learn about the individual drugs and drug classes. The
complexity of human drug consumption on biological, psychological and social levels will be addressed.
Biological and psychological characteristics of substance abuse will also be closely examined in the realm of
psychopharmacology. Drug use variations and the effects of culture and current controversies in the field of
addiction studies will be explored.

ADS 102 — Pharmacology and Physiological Effects of Addiction

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility and ADS 101

Units: 3

Course Description: This course examines the effects of alcohol and other chemically altering drugs on behavior
and body functions, highlighting impairment to systemic processes. Students will learn the pharmacology and
pharmacokinetics of addiction. In addition, they will become familiar with diagnostic procedures and tools used to
measure these effects. This course provides information on specific anatomic processes targeted by
pharmacological and physiological treatments, and the recovery programs currently available. This course is
designed for the student continuing studies in the ADS certificate program as well as some students pursuing
other related fields.
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ADS 103 — Case Management and Documentation

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility

Units: 3

Course Description: This course outlines information related to: initial admission requirements for alcohol and
drug assistance programs; assessment requirements for orientation to the programs; disciplinary rules; costs of
programs; methods of payment; clients’ rights; treatment goals; methods of charting; treatment and recovery
plans; roles of aftercare in the treatment process; importance of client follow-up; relapse dynamics; various
modalities of treatment; program planning; client education; community resources; referrals; and intervention
techniques. This course is designed for the student in the Alcohol and Drug Studies program.

ADS 104 — Addiction Prevention: Law, Ethics and Outreach

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility

Units: 3

Course Description: This course covers the legal aspects of counseling clients who seek help with addiction as
well as patient rights including the laws of confidentiality and exceptions to confidentiality. The concepts of
prevention and community education/outreach will be covered along with screening and interview techniques,

crisis intervention and crisis counseling techniques. This course is designed for students in the Alcohol and Drug
Studies Program.

ADS 105 — Dual Diagnosis and Mental Health Issues

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility

Units: 3

Course Description: This course is designed to instruct students when working with dually diagnosed clients in
the assessment, referral, and professional collaboration process. Current research indicates that approximately half
of the individuals seeking alcohol and drug counseling are dually diagnosed and require concurrent, integrated
treatment. Areas covered include the major concepts of chronic mental illness, DSM criteria, integrated treatment
and relapse prevention. This course is designed for students in the Alcohol and Drug Studies Program.

BCT 101 — Rough Carpentry

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This course is designed to give students a working knowledge of building layout, floor
framing, wall framing, beginning roof framing, and sheer wall and composition roof shingle installation. Students
will learn to use hand and power equipment commonly used in the construction field. Knowledge and skills
acquired in BCT 101 will be advanced, including basic blueprint reading.

BCT 102 — Advanced Framing Techniques

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: Advanced Framing Techniques advances the student’s knowledge of roof framing, post and
beam construction, including cantilevers and patio decks. Roof framing principles and applications for hip,
gambrel, and intersecting roofs will be built. Knowledge and skills acquired in BCT 101 will be used to construct
a field project of the students design.
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CIS 102 — Personal Computer Applications

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This is an introductory course that will provide students with a basic knowledge of
computers, computer peripherals, and software. It is designed to familiarize the student with both systems and
applications software. The lab portion of the course will consist of hands-on problem solving, using tools such as
word processing, spreadsheets, databases and presentation graphics software. This course is especially beneficial
for students, teachers, and professionals who are using, or planning to use computers in a personal or business
environment.

CRIJ 125 — Report Writing

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This course covers methods of law enforcement reporting, principles of effective report
writing, organizing reports, and writing operational law enforcement reports based on case studies. The course
emphasizes writing on the narrative portion of reports used in most aspects of law enforcement work. The basis of
the course is police and corrections reports, but the principles taught apply equally well in security, loss

prevention, and other aspects of law enforcement, including courtroom testimony. This course may be offered as
Pass/No Pass.

CRIJ 135 — Spanish for Emergency Services Personnel

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This is an introductory course that will provide students with basic skills in Spanish for
public safety professionals and those interested in public safety careers, such as law enforcement/corrections,
firefighters, and emergency medical workers. It also provides students with a better understanding of the Hispanic
culture and issues involving cultural diversity.

CRJ 220 — Interviewing and Counseling

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This course provides an overview of the interviewing and counseling techniques available to
practitioners in law enforcement. The student will learn the use of appropriate techniques and theories in
confidence building which may be used by law enforcement employees in interviews and counseling. CRJ 220 is
a basic course for students planning to enter or already employed within the criminal justice field. This course
may be offered as Pass/No Pass.

ENG 080 — Introduction to Writing

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: C0-Requisite: ENG 089

Units: 3

Course Description: English 080 is a course for students who require beginning practice in writing. The course
covers: 1) grammar and punctuation essential to effective writing; and 2) writing practice, particularly in writing
sentences and paragraphs. Grammar and reading skills will be developed in the context of writing and critical
analysis of texts. There is a minimum writing requirement of 2000 words for the course, composed of both in-
class and out-of-class writing representing a variety of modes. “P/NP”. To achieve “P” in the class, the student
must demonstrate mastery of at least 70% of the concepts.
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ENG 089 — Supplemental Instruction for Introduction to Writing

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: Co-Requisite: ENG 080

Units: 1

Course Description: ENG 089 must be taken concurrently with ENG 080 and provides additional writing
instruction and practice in a lab environment. Students must pass both ENG 080 and ENG 089 to meet the
prerequisite for ENG 081. Pass/No Pass only.

HEA 140 — Health Education

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Description: This course is the study of healthful living through the development of sound emotional
health, self-actualization and self-esteem. Successful stress management, rewarding relationships with other
people and physical fitness are covered. Emphasis is on a positive approach to health with most health problems
seen as being preventable through healthful living habits. Course includes sections on: problems associated with
substance abuse, including tobacco, alcohol, and drugs; violence in the world; preventing and fighting disease;
and facing life’s changes.

MAT 106 — Introduction to Statistics

Approved for: Face-to-Face and Correspondence Education

Prerequisites: MAT 086 or MAT 088

Units: 4

Course Description: An introduction to probability and statistics: Combinatorial analysis, probability spaces,
independent events, conditional probability, organizing statistical data, measures of central tendency, variability,
normal distributions, hypothesis testing, t-tests, ANOVAS, correlation, and regression. The material will be
presented using the traditional mathematical notation and with the assistance of a computer using a programming
language. The student will use computers to conduct statistical analysis.

UPDATED COURSES — NON-SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE

ASL 131 — American Sign Language |

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: None

Units: 3

Course Changes: Added Distance Education modality, changed prefix from “EDU” to “ASL” and added Student
Learning Outcomes.

ASL 132 — American Sign Language 11

Approved for: All Modalities

Prerequisites: EDU 131 or ASL 131

Units: 3

Course Changes: Added Distance Education modality, changed prefix from “EDU” to “ASL” and added Student
Learning Outcomes.

ASL 134 — American Sign Language 111

Approved for: Face-to-Face

Prerequisites: EDU 132 or ASL 132

Units: 3

Course Changes: Removed Correspondence Education modality, changed prefix from “EDU” to “ASL” and
added Student Learning Outcomes.
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PSY 215 — Social Psychology

e Approved for: All Modalities

e Prerequisites: ENG 099 eligibility
e Units: 3
o Course Changes: Added Distance Education modality and updated with Student Learning Outcomes.

UPDATED COURSES — NON-SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE

ONLY STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES (SLO’s) ADDED TO EACH

ANT 101 BCT 100 BCT 110 BCT 112 BCT 113 BCT 200
BCT 201 BCT 202 BCT 210 BCT 212 BCT 220 BUS 101
BUS 105 BUS 115 BUS 201 BUS 206 BUS 221 CHD 120
CHD 216 CHD 227 CHE 101 CIS 101 CIS 150 ENG 096
ENG 099 ENG 101 ENG 102 ENG 103 ENG 122 ENG 125
ENG 140 FRE 101 GEL 101 GEL 103 GEL 105 GEL 110
GEO 101 GEO 103 GEO 104 GES 101 GES 115 HIS 110
HIS 120 HIS 125 HIS 130 HIS 140 MAN 105 MAN 107
MAN 145 MAT 083 MAT 084 MAT 086 MAT 088 MAT 110
MAT 220 NUR 100 NUR 106 NUR 109 NUR 112 NUR 120
PHE 184 POS 145 SOC 101 SPA 102

REVISED DEGREES/CERTIFICATES

Nursing and Allied Health — Traditional Vocational Nursing Certificate of Achievement

o The following changes were made:
0 Minimum GPA requirement raised to 2.50

JRADITIONAL VOCATIONAL NURSING CERTIFICATE
Prior to enrollment in the VN programs, students must show proof of High School Graduation or GED
Completion
(Foreign transcripts must be evaluated for US equivalency) and must be at least 17 years of age.

GENERAL EDUCATION COURSES REQUIRED FOR ADMISSION TO TRADITIONAL VN PROGRAM
© Prerequisites or co requisite required.

Course# Code Course Titles Units
ENG ¢ 99 Basic Composition 3
MATH ¢ 81/82 Basic Arithmetic 3-4

OR
Assessment Test Scores above English 99 and Math 82

CORE NURSING COURSES REQUIRED FOR TRADITIONAL VN PRIOR TO ADMISSION

Course# Code Course Titles Units
NUR ¢ 100 Certified Nursing Assistant — Lecture* 3
NUR ¢ 118 Certified Nursing Assistant - Clinical* 3
NUR 102 Introduction to Anatomy and Physiology for Allied Health 3
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OR
BIO ¢ 210 *Human Anatomy 4
AND
BIO ¢ 211 *Human Physiology 5
*Strongly recommended for students continuing on to RN
*Or equivalent, such as current California CNA License or equivalent course hours from an accredited school.
* General Requirement—Mandatory meeting with vocational counselor for education plan and interview/questionnaire.
GENERAL EDUCATION CORE COURSES TO BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF VN PROGRAM
Course# Code Course Titles Units
PSY ¢ | 101 | * General Psychology | 3
PSY ¢ | 201 | *Human Growth and Development | 3
NUR | 117 | Nutrition | 1.5
*Strongly recommended for students continuing on
to RN
¢ Prerequisites or co requisite
required
Accumulative GPA 2.5 for following classes: English (099 or above), Math (081/082 or above) CNA
(NUR 100
& 118), Anatomy & Physiology, (BIO 210, 211 or NUR 102), Psychology (PSY 101, PSY 210),
Nutrition
(NUR 117), and Medical Terminology NSC 128) or nursing courses from accredited school.
CORE TRADITIONAL VN COURSES REQUIRED FOR CERTIFICATE
Course# Code Course Titles Units
NUR ¢ | 103 Introduction to Pharmacology I 1.25
NUR ¢ | 120 Fundamentals of Nursing — Lecture 6
NUR ¢ 121 Fundamentals of Nursing - Clinical 5
NUR ¢ | 106 Pharmacology II 2
NUR ¢ 109 Medical-Surgical Nursing I - Lecture 6
NUR ¢ | 124 Medical - Surgical Nursing - Clinical 5
NUR ¢ | 112 Medical-Surgical Nursing II—Lecture 6
NUR ¢ | 127 Medical-Surgical Nursing II - Clinical 7
TOTAL 38.25

COURSES TO BE PLACED ON INACTIVE STATUS

HEA 160 NUR 115
HEA 161 NUR 116
HEA 162 NUR 141
HEA 128 NUR 143
CRJ 290 NUR 144
CHD 110 NUR 145

COURSES TO BE DELETED

None.
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RIVERSIDE COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

KENNETH M. YOUNG

19319 Thirteenth Street
PO, Box 868
Riverside, California
U2502-08168

9511 826-6530

7-110 Calhoun Street
Indio, Calitornia
12201-4779
THO) 863- 1000

Y4ORD Las Brisas Road
Murrieta. California
92562-4008

951) 600-5651

Riverside County
Board of Education

Jeame B, Corral
Bruce N. Dennis
Joaw N Hottman, Ed.D
Susan | Rainey, Ed.D.
Llizabeth | Romern
Wendel W, Tucker, Ph.D

Ralph R. Villani, Ed.D

DATE: December 16, 2014
TO; Chief Business Officials

Accounting Managers

K-12 School Districts and Community Colleges
FROM: Nancy Sheets, Director / /?é

District Fiscal Services
Division of Administration and Business Services
(951) 826-6442 / FAX [951] 826-4457

SUBJECT: 2015 IRS Standard Mileage Rate

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has announced that the standard mileage
rate will be 57.5 cents per mile for 2015. Information on the approved per diem
rates is available on the U.S. General Services Administration website at:

http://www.gsa.gov/perdiem.

The IRS issues regulations relative to the tax implications for reimbursements of
employee business expenses. The regulations define reimbursements of employee
business expenses under an accountable plan or a non-accountable plan. How
expenses are reimbursed under an accountable or non-accountable plan
determines if the reimbursements are taxable, and subject to payment of social
security, Medicare, and federal unemployment tax.

To be an accountable plan, employers must require an employee to meet all three
of the following rules:

1. The employee expenses must be for a business purpose.

2. The employee must adequately account to the employer for these
expenses within a reasonable period of time.

3. The employee must return any excess reimbursement within a reasonable
fime.

Amounts paid under an accountable plan must be either the actual expense
incurred, supported by a receipt, or within the IRS rates. When using the
approved rates, employees must substantiate the time, place, and business purpose
of the travel expense. Amounts paid under an accountable plan are not taxable if
adequate accounting is made and any excess is returned within a reasonable
amount of time.





2015 IRS Standard Mileage Rate
December 16, 2014
Page 2

A non-accountable plan of reimbursement is one that does not meet the three rules
previously indicated. Amounts paid to an employee under a non-accountable plan
are considered to be wages by the IRS. These amounts are taxable and reported
as taxable income on the employee's W-2. These amounts are also subject to
payment of social security, medicare, and federal unemployment tax. If your
district reimburses any employees under a non-accountable plan, please
contact me at (951) 826-6442, or Ana Lambert at (951) 826-6538.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

NS:tm
L:\Accounting\2015 IRS Mileage Rate.doc
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Lisa Coleman

From: IRS Newswire <irs@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Lisa Coleman

Subject: IR-2014-114: New Standard Mileage Rates Now Available; Business Rate to Rise in 2015

News Essentials -~ |Issue Number: IR-2014-114

! Whn_t,'s....H___:__,_?,}\_é = Inside This Issue

News Releases ™+~

IRS - The Basics I
New Standard Mileage Rates Now

Available; Business Rate to Rise in 2015

... |WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today issued the
<" |2015 optional standard mileage rates used to calculate the deductible
- | costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or
" lmoving purposes.

Beginning on Jan. 1, 2015, the standard mileage rates for the use of a
. |car, van, pickup or panel truck will be:

¢ 57.5 cents per mile for business miles driven, up from 56 cents
in 2014

+ 23 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes, down
half a cent from 2014

« 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations

| The standard mileage rate for business is based on an annual study of
. |the fixed and variable costs of operating an automobile, including

Radio PSAS "+ i ! | depreciation, insurance, repairs, tires, maintenance, gas and oil. The

L uissase ST Hrate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs,
“TaxSeams' % S0t < such as gas and oil. The charitable rate is set by law.
m ok i Taxpayers always have the option of claiming deductions based on the

e

1





: actual costs of usi ng a vehicle rather than the standard ﬁﬁfeage rates.

| A taxpayer may not use the business standard mileage rate for a
vehicle after claiming accelerated depreciation, including the Section
179 expense deduction, on that vehicle, Likewise, the standard rate is

- |not available to fleet owners (more than four vehicles used

| simultaneously). Details on these and other special rules are in

| Revenue Procedure 2010-51, the instructions to Form 1040 and various
- |online IRS publications including Publication 17, Your Federal Income
| Tax.

.| Besides the standard mileage rates, Notice 2014-79, posted today on
|IRS.gov, also includes the basis reduction amounts for those choosing
| the business standard mileage rate, as well as the maximum standard

' [automobile cost that may be used in computing an allowance under a
‘| fixed and variable rate plan.

Back to Top

Thank you for subscribing to the IRS Newswire, an IRS e-mail service.

If you know someone who might want to subscribe to this mailing list, please
forward this message to them so they can subscribe.

This message was distributed automatically from the mailing list IRS Newswire,
Please Do Not Reply To This Message,

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any tifne on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or
problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

This email was seni 1o lcoleman@rcoe.us by: Intamal Revenue Servica (IRS) - Intemal Revenue Service - 1111 Constitution Ave. NJW. -
Washington DC 20635
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Part Il - Administrative, Procedural, and Miscellaneous

2015 Standard Mileage Rates

Notice 2014-79

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

This notice provides the optional 2015 standard mileage rates for taxpayers to
use in computing the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business,
charitable, medical, or moving expense purposes. This notice also provides the amount
taxpayers must use in calculating reductions to basis for depreciation taken under the
business standard mileage rate, and the maximum standard automobile cost that may
be used in computing the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR) plan.
SECTION 2. BACKGROUND

Rev. Proc. 2010-51, 2010-51 |.R.B. 883, provides rules for computing the
deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical, or moving
expense purposes, and for substantiating, under § 274(d) of the Internal Revenue Code
and § 1.274-5 of the Income Tax Regulations, the amount of ordinary and necessary
business expenses of local transportation or travel away from home. Taxpayers using
the standard mileage rates must comply with Rev. Proc. 2010-51. However, a taxpayer

is not required to use the substantiation methods described in Rev. Proc. 2010-51, but






PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Meeting Date: January 20, 205
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 53 Consent

[]  Action

] Information
AREA: Fiscal

RESOLUTION TITLE: Non-Resident Tuition Fee for 2015-2016

BACKGROUND:

Education Code Section 76140 requires each district governing board to
establish the nonresident tuition fee no later than February 1 for the succeeding
fiscal year. -

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:
The non-resident fee will be increased by 10.57% which when applied to last
year’s fees would equal an additional $1319 in revenue.

RECOMMENDATION:
Russi Egan, CBO, recommends approval.

Administrator Initiating ltem: College Council/Full Admin Review Date:

Russi Egan @8/






STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BRICE W. HARRIS, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE
1102 Q STREET, 4" FLOOR
SACRAMENTO, CA 85811-6549
(916) 445-8752

http://www.cceco.edu

Memorandum

December 11, 2014 Fiscal Services Memo 14-09
Via E-mail Only

TO: Chief Business Officers
Chief Instructional Officers

FROM: \¢- Mario Rodriguez, Assistant Vice Chancellor
College Finance and Facilities Planning

SUBJECT: 2015-16 Nonresident Fees need to be established by February 1, 2015

SYNOPSIS. Education Code (EC) Section 76140 requires each district goveming board to
establish the nonresident tuition fee not later than February 1 for the succeeding fiscal year.

Nonresident Tuition Fee. For determining your district's 2015-16 nonresident tuition fee,
the 2013-14 statewide average expense of education was $5,734 per full time equivalent
student (FTES). The projected increase in the United States Consumer Price Index (USCPI)
as determined by the Department of Finance is 2.2% for the 2014-15 fiscal year and 2.2% for
2015-16, for a compound factor of 1.044 against the 2013-14 statewide average expense of
education ($5,734) yields an Average cost of $5,986 per FTES for the tuition year, or $200
per semester unit for a 30 unit semester term academic year. For districts on the quarter

system, the 45 unit quarter term academic year results in $733 per quarter term unit.

Nonresident Tuition Fee Options. EC 76140(e) enumerates seven options for a district to
choose in setting its nonresident tuition fee. These options are reflected in the enclosed
worksheet as the “basis for adoption.” Options 1-3 are generally well understood, but for
Option 4 (*"No more than contiguous district’) and Option 5 (“No more than district, no less than
statewide cost”), please keep in mind the following specifics:

Option 4 ‘No more than contiguous district’. A review of the legislative history when this
option was adopted confirms that this amount must be within the:

+ Fee (not cost) adopted by a contiguous district (Maximum amount for Option #4);
AND

o Costof the lesser of (1) your district's average cost OR (2) the statewide average
cost (Minimum amount for Option #4).





Option 5 ‘No more than district, no less than statewide cosf. The maximum amount
for this option is the district average cost, and the minimum amount for this option is the
statewide average cost. Qnly an amount between these maximum and minimum amounts
is allowed under this option.

Option 6 ‘Highest Years Statewide Average Tuition’. (EC 76140(e)(1)(B)). Use the
greater of the succeeding year, the current year or any of the four prior year's statewide

average nonresident tuition fee calculation, which is $200 per semester unit or $133 per
quarter unit from 2013-2014.

Option 7 ‘No more than 12 Comparable States Average Tuition’. (EC 76140(e)(1)(E)).
No greater than the 2013-14 average nonresident tuition fee of public community colleges
in a minimum of 12 states comparable to California in cost of living. This average is

calculated to be $380 per semester unit or $253 per quarter unit.

Nonresident Capital Outlay Fee. Pursuant to EC Section 76141 a district may also charge
to any nonresident student a capital outlay fee. The amount of the nonresident capital outlay
fee has to be the lesser of:

» the amount that was expended by the district for capital outlay in the preceding fiscal
year divided by the total full-time equivalent students of the district in the preceding
fiscal year; OR

* 50% of the 2014-15 nonresident tuition fee adopted pursuant to EC 76140.

Processing Fee for Students from Foreign Countries. Pursuant to EC 76142 a district may
charge each nonresident applicant a processing fee not to exceed the lesser of (1) the actual
cost of processing an application and other documentation required by the federal government
OR (2) $100, which may be deducted from the tuition fee at the time of enroliment.

Exemptions to these fees. Various exemptions to these fees are provided in the law. Please
click on the following web links to EC Sections 76140-76143 and a related legal opinion to
learn more about these exemptions:

Tuition Fee Worksheet. A worksheet for computing the nonresident tuition and capital outlay
fees is enclosed. The comparable information for all districts used to derive the statewide
average expense of education per FTES for 2013-14 is also enclosed for your reference.

ACTION/DATE REQUESTED: Please complete and retum by February 13, 2015 a copy of
the enclosed worksheet and provide information on the 2015-16 nonresident tuition and capital
outlay fees adopted by your district governing board by February 2015.

CONTACT: If you have any questions or comments regarding this memorandum, please

contact Mike Yarber at (916) 327-6818; or myarber@cccco.edu. The office fax number is
(916) 323-3057.





California Community Colleges
2015-16 NONRESIDENT FEES WORKSHEET

NONRESIDENT TUITION FEE CALCULATIONS FOR OPTIONS 1 THROUGH 7

{Col. 1) (Col. 2) (Col. 3)
2015-16 NONR(EE%I?SQIJ TUITION FEE Statewide District 10% or More
Noncredit FTES

>

Ieonmo Om

CCFS 311, Expenditures by Activity Report, AC
0100-6700, Cols: 1-3)

Annual Attendance FTES (Recal 2013-14) 1.167.0800 _ 1,419.86

Average Expense of Education per FTES (A + B) 8,208.31

U.S. Consumer Price Index Factor (2 years)
Average Cost per FTES for Tuition Year (C x D)

Average Per Unit Nonresident Cost — Semester (Qt9)

Highest year Statewide average — Semester (Qtr)

®“ AR B o

Comparable 12 state average — Semester (Qtr)

Annual Attendance FTES includes all student contact hours of attendance in credit and noncredit
courses for resident students, nonresident students and apprentices; however apprentice hours are
divided by 525 to compute an FTES equivalent. Round tuition fee to the nearest dollar.

Column 3 is an option for use by a district with ten percent or more noncredit FTES (Section
76140(e)(1)(A)). If your district qualifies, then fill out this column with noncredit FTES and noncredit
expense of education data excluded.

NONRESIDENT TUITION FEE CALCULATIONS FOR OPTIONS 6OR 7

Option 6. The greater amount of the calculations of statewide nonresident tuition for 2011-12 through
2015-186 is $200 per semester unit or $133 per quarter unit (2013-14).

Option 7. The average of the nonresident tuition fees of public community colleges in 2013-14 of no
less than 12 states comparable to California in cost of living is $380 per semester unit or $253 per
quarter unit.

Requirement for Use of Option 6 or 7: The additional revenue generated by the increased
nonresident tuition permitted under options 6 or 7 shall be used to expand and enhance services to
resident students (EC 76140(e)(2). Districts meeting one or more criteria below shall be considered in
compliance with the requirements of EC 76140(e)(2). Please check all that apply:

Revenue from nonresident tuition was less than 5% of total general fund revenue.
Actual resident FTES was greater than funded resident FTES.
Percent expenditures for counseling and student services were greater than statewide average
(AC 6300 plus 6400 divided by AC 0100-6700, Cols. 1-3).
Percent expenditures for instructional services were greater than statewide average (AC 0100-
5900 divided by AC 0100-6700, Cols. 1-3.

Continue to next page »






» Continued from previous page
The district govermning board at its , 20 meeting adopted a
nopresident tultion fee of $ per semester unit or $ per quarter unit.

Basis for adoption Is (place an X in one box only).

X | 1. Statewide average cost, per column 1.

2. District average cost, per column 2,

3. District average cost with 10% or more noncredit FTES, per column 3.

4. Contiguous district. . (Specify district and its fee).
5. No more than district average cost (Col. 2 or 3); no less than statewide average cost.

6. Statewide average cost, from 2013-14 ($200 per semester unit; $133 per quarter unit).
7. No more than average tuition of 12 states with cost of living comparable to California.

NONRESIDENT CAPITAL OUTLAY FEE (EC 76141)

For districts electing to charge a capital outlay fee to any nonresident student, please compute this
fee as follows:
a. Capital Outlay expense for 2013-14 §
b. FTES for 2013-14
¢. Capital outlay expense per FTES (line a divided by line b)
d. Capital Outlay Fee per unit:
1. Per semaster unit (line c divided by 30 units)
OR
2. Per quarter unit (line c divided by 45 units)

e. 2015-16 Nonresident Student Capital Outiay Fee (not to exceed the [esser of line d OR 50% of
adopted 2014-15 Nonresident Tuition Fee)

The district governing board at its _ January 20 , 20_15 meeting adopted a
nonresident capital outlay fee of $ 200 per semester unitor$ _133 per quarter unit.

Upon adoption of nonresident tuition and/or capital outlay fees by your district governing
board by February 1, 2015, please submit a copy of this report by February 13, 2015 to:

California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
Fiscal Services Unit

1102 Q Street, 4" Floor

Sacramento, CA 95811-6549  FAX (916) 323-3057

District Palo Verde Community College District

Contact Person _ Russi Egan
Phone Number & email (760) 921-5524 russi.egan@paloverde.edu






CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

2015-16 Nonresident Tuition Fee

Based on 2013-14 Actual Expense of Education from CCFS-311
(AC 0100-6700, columns 1-3)

2013-14 2013-14 2013-14
District Expense Total Expense
Code District of Education* FTES** Per FTES
610 Allan Hancock 51,161,535 9,603.39 5,327.45
620 Antelope Valley Joint 64,346,778 11,242.66 5,723.45
910 Barstow 13,326,788 2,661.76 5,006.76
110 Butte-Glenn 75,599,700 11,443.69 6,606.23
410 Cabrillo 65,617,148 10,343.20 6,343.99
810 Cerritos 89,068,440 17,239.76 5,166.45
480 Chabot-Las Positas 99,811,676 16,836.73 5,928.21
920 Chaffey 82,787,196 14,571.65 5,681.39
820 Citrus 60,611,371 11,875.04 5,104.10
830 Coast 180,857,358 34,257.36 5,279.37
710 Compton 30,572,123 6,145.64 4,974.60
310 Contra Costa 170,048,442 32,807.34 5,183.24
970 Copper Mountain 12,225,959 1,484.10 8,237.96
930 Desert 45,720,884 7,935.60 5,761.49
720 El Camino 109,097,165 19,409.26 5,620.88
120 Feather River 14,044,756 1,879.04 7,474.43
420 Foothill-DeAnza (quarter system) 186,138,316 32,032.06 5,811.00
440 Gavilan 32,087,893 5,270.14 6,088.62
730 Glendale 87,215,925 16,063.30 5,429.51
20 Grossmont-Cuyamaca 108,398,442 18,887.93 5,739.03
450 Hartnell 39,804,362 6,900.98 5,767.93
30 Imperial 40,237,424 6,671.10 6,031.60
520 Kem 106,328,099 19,315.75 5,504.74
220 Lake Tahoe (quarter system) 13,075,755 1,719.92 7,602.54
130 Lassen 12,284,048 1,578.32 7,782.99
840 Long Beach 102,195,466 20,222.04 5,053.67
740 Los Angeles 593,098,536 104,724.24 5,663.43
230 Los Rios 295,883,866 50,838.61 5,820.06
330 Marin 47,066,340 4,515.57 10,423.12
140 Mendocino-Lake 21,708,776 2,466.04 8,803.09
530 Merced 56,236,364 9,549.92 5,888.67
50 Mira Costa 85,282,904 11,304.60 7,544.09
460 Monterey Peninsula 39,921,352 6,690.84 5,966.57
850 Mt. San Antonio 150,820,709 30,494.44 4,945.84
940 Mt. San Jacinto 53,513,220 10,794.12 4,957.63
240 Napa Valley 34,480,004 5,524.77 6,240.98
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2013-14 2013-14 2013-14
District Expense Total Expense

Code District of Education* FTES** Per FTES
860 North Orange County 171,894,187 36,425.91 4,719.01
430 Ohlone 47,667,137 8,583.71 5,553.21
950 Palo Verde 12,080,604 1,419.86 8,508.31
60 Palomar 115,113,037 19,350.39 5,948.87
770 Pasadena 134,191,482 23,158.72 5,794.43
340 Peralta 126,955,628 20,000.31 6,347.68
870 Rancho Santiago 157,094,238 29,104.52 5,397.59
160 Redwoods 28,424,852 3,947.45 7,200.81
880 Rio Hondo 71,446,033 12,796.68 5,583.17
960 Riverside 153,492,895 26,992.34 5,686.54
980 San Bernardino 81,192,868 14,740.84 5,508.02
70 San Diego 227,438,638 42,577.44 5,341.76
360 San Francisco 185,243,533 27,936.76 6,630.82
550 San Joaquin Delta 87,442,447 15,626.92 5,595.63
470 San Jose-Evergreen 88,667,549 13,299.40 6,667.03
640 San Luis Obispo County 49,252,073 8,585.86 5,736.42
370 San Mateo County 129,983,973 19,163.95 6,782.73
650 Santa Barbara 96,804,451 16,055.43 6,029.39
660 Santa Clarita 75,258,228 15,792.96 4,765.30
780 Santa Monica 150,267,266 25,692.48 5,848.69
560 Sequoias 50,811,831 9,538.43 5,327.06
170 Shasta-Tehama-Trinity 41,618,945 6,571.88 6,332.88
270 Sierra Jt. 77,231,537 13,741.40 5,620.35
180 Siskiyou Jt. 16,858,060 2,451.65 6,876.21
280 Solano 50,647,404 8,285.42 6,112.83
260 Sonoma 111,155,195 20,086.78 5,533.75
890 South Orange County 150,197,185 26,398.27 5,689.66
90 Southwestern 86,805,114 15,229.99 5,699.62
570 State Center 153,063,414 26,620.95 5,749.74
680 Ventura 143,766,719 25,649.91 5,604.96
990 Victor Valley 49,933,092 9,656.65 5,170.85
580 West Hills 40,526,349 5,369.49 7,547.52
690 West Kemn 22,502,662 2,613.45 8,610.33
490 West Valley 86,994,660 14,784.67 5,884.11
590 Yosemite 104,831,091 16,792.28 6,242 .81
290 Yuba 44,784 832 6,746.26 6,638.47
Totals $6,692,314,329 1,167,090.32 $5,734

* “Expense of Education™ is defined in the Budget and A i 48 including sP General Fund expeaditures. restricted and unrestneted, for alf objects of expendeture

1000 through 5000 and all expenditures of activity from 0100 through 6700. For the

the 50% Law “gurrent cxpense of education”.

** Includes FTES for resident, idh

credit.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
BYLAWS

Section 1. Committee Established. The Palo Verde Community College District (the
“District”) was successful at the election conducted on November 4, 2014 (the “Election”) in
obtaining authorization from the District’s voters to issue up to $12.5 million dollar aggregate
principal amount of the District’s school facilities bond (“Measure P”’). The Election was conducted
under Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict Accountability in Local School Construction
Bonds Act of 2000, at Section 15264 et seq. of the Education Code of the State (“Prop 397).
Pursuant to Section 15278 of the Education Code, the District is now obligated to establish an
Independent Citizens” Bond Oversight Committee in order to satisfy the accountability requirements
of Prop 39. The Board of Trustees of the Palo Verde Community College District (the “Board”)
hereby establishes the Independent Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (the “Committee”) which
shall have the duties and rights set forth in these Bylaws. The Committee does not have legal
capacity independent from the District.

Section 2.  Purposes. The purposes of the Committee are set forth in Prop 39, and these
Bylaws are specifically made subject to the applicable provisions of Prop 39 as to the duties and
rights of the Committee. The Committee shall be deemed to be subject to the Ralph M. Brown
Public Meetings Act of the State of California and shall conduct its meetings in accordance with the
provisions thereof. The District shall provide necessary administrative support to the Committee as
shall be consistent with the Committee’s purposes, as set forth in Prop 39.

The proceeds of general obligation bonds issued pursuant to the Election are hereinafter
referred to as “bond proceeds.” The Committee shall confine itself specifically to bond proceeds
generated under Measure P. Regular and deferred maintenance projects and all monies generated
under other sources shall fall outside the scope of the Committee’s review.

Section 3. Duties. To carry out its stated purposes, the Committee shall perform only the
duties set forth in Sections 3.1, 3.2, and 3.3 hereof, and shall refrain from those activities set forth in
Sections 3.4 and 3.5.

3.1 Inform the Public. The Committee shall inform the public concerning the District’s
expenditure of bond proceeds. In fulfilling this duty, all official communications to either the Board
or the public shall come from the Chair acting on behalf of the Committee. The Chair shall only
release information that reflects the majority view of the Committee.

3.2 Review Expenditures. The Committee shall review expenditure reports produced by
the District to ensure that (a) bond proceeds were expended only for the purposes set forth in
Measure P; and (b) no bond proceeds were used for teacher or administrative salaries or other
operating expenses in compliance with Attorney General Opinion 04-110, issued on
November 9, 2004.

33 Annual Report. The Committee shall present to the Board, in public session, an
annual written report which shall include the following:
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(a) A statement indicating whether the District is in compliance with the
requirements of Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution; and

(b) A summary of the Committee’s proceedings and activities for the preceding
year.

34 Duties of the Board/Superintendent/President. Either the Board or the
Superintendent/President, as the Board shall determine, shall have the following powers reserved to
it, and the Committee shall have no jurisdiction over the following types of activities:

(1) Approval of contracts,
(i1) Approval of change orders,
(iii))  Expenditures of bond funds,
(iv)  Handling of all legal matters,
(v) Approval of project plans and schedules,
(vi)  Approval of all deferred maintenance plans, and
(vii)  Approval of the sale of bonds.
3.5 Measure P Projects Only. In recognition of the fact that the Committee is charged

with overseeing the expenditure of bond proceeds, the Board has not charged the Committee with
responsibility for:

(a) Projects financed through the State of California, developer fees,
redevelopment tax increment, certificates of participation, lease/revenue bonds, the general
fund or the sale of surplus property without bond proceeds shall be outside the authority of
the Committee.

(b) The establishment of priorities and order of construction for the bond
projects, which shall be made by the Board in its sole discretion.

(c) The selection of architects, engineers, soils engineers, construction managers,
project managers, CEQA consultants and such other professional service firms as are
required to complete the project based on District criteria established by the Board in its sole
discretion.

(d) The approval of the design for each project including exterior materials, paint
color, interior finishes, site plan and construction methods (modular vs. permanent) which

shall be determined by the Board in its sole discretion.

(e) The selection of independent audit firm(s), performance audit consultants and
such other consultants as are necessary to support the activities of the Committee.

3} The approval of an annual budget for the Committee that is sufficient to carry
out the activities set forth in Prop 39 and included herein.
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(2) The appointment or reappointment of qualified applicants to serve on the
Committee, subject to legal limitations, and based on criteria adopted in the Board’s sole
discretion as part of carrying out its function under Prop 39.

Section 4. Authorized Activities.

4.1 In order to perform the duties set forth in Section 3.0, the Committee may engage in
the following authorized activities:

(a) Receive copies of the District’s annual, independent performance audit and
annual, independent financial audit required by Prop 39 (Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution) (together, the “Audits”) at the same time said Audits are submitted to the
District, and review the Audits.

(b) Inspect District facilities and grounds for which bond proceeds have been or
will be expended, in accordance with any access procedure established by the District’s
Superintendent.

(c) Review copies of deferred maintenance plans developed by the District.

(d) Review efforts by the District to maximize bond proceeds by implementing
various cost-saving measures.

(e) Receive from the Board, within three months of the District receiving the
Audits, responses to any and all findings, recommendations, and concerns addressed in the
Audits, and review said responses.

Section 5. Membership.
5.1 Number.

The Committee shall consist of at least seven (7) members appointed by the Board

from a list of candidates submitting written applications, and based on criteria established by

Prop 39, to wit:

* One (1) student enrolled and active in a community college support group, such as
student government.

* One (1) member active in a business organization representing the business
community located in the District.

* One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization.
* One (1) member active in a bona-fide taxpayers association.
* One (1) member active in a support organization for the college, such as a foundation.

* Two (2) members of the community at-large.
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5.2 Qualification Standards.

(a) To be a qualified person, he or she must be at least 18 years of age.

(b) The Committee may not include any employee, official of the District or any
vendor, contractor or consultant of the District.

53 Ethics: Conflicts of Interest.

(a) Members of the Committee are not subject to the Political Reform Act (Gov.
Code §§ 81000 et seq.), and are not required to complete Form 700; but each member shall
comply with the Committee Ethics Policy attached as “Attachment A” to these Bylaws.

(b) Pursuant to Section 35233 of the Education Code, the prohibitions contained
in Article 4 (commencing with Section 1090) of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government
Code (“Article 4”) and Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 1125) of Division 4 of Title 1
of the Government Code (“Article 4.7”) are applicable to members of the Committee.
Accordingly:

(1) Members of the Committee shall not be financially interested in any
contract made by them in their official capacities or by the Committee, nor shall they
be purchasers at any sale or vendors at any purchase made by them in their official
capacity, all as prohibited by Article 4; and

(i1) Members of the Committee shall not engage in any employment,
activity, or enterprise for compensation which is inconsistent, incompatible, in
conflict with, or inimical to duties as a member of the Committee or with the duties,
functions, or responsibilities of the Committee or the District. A member of the
Committee shall not perform any work, service, or counsel for compensation where
any part of his or her efforts will be subject to approval by any other officer,
employee, board, or commission of the District’s Board of Trustees, except as
permitted under Article 4.7.

5.4 Term. Except as otherwise provided herein, each member shall serve a term of two
(2) years, commencing as of the date of appointment by the Board. No member may serve more than
three (3) consecutive terms. At the Committee’s first meeting, members will draw lots or otherwise
select a minimum of two members to serve for an initial one (1) year term and the remaining
members for an initial two (2) year term. Members whose terms have expired may continue to serve
on the Committee until a successor has been appointed. Terms commence on the date or number is
appointed to the Committee by the Board of Trustees.

5.5 Appointment. Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board through
the following process: (a) the District will advertise in the local newspapers, on its website, and in
other customary forums, as well as solicit appropriate local groups for applications; (b) the
Superintendent/President will review the applications; and (c) the Superintendent/President will
make recommendations to the Board.

5.6 Removal; Vacancy. The Board may remove any Committee member for any reason,
including failure to attend two consecutive Committee meetings without reasonable excuse or for
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failure to comply with the Committee Ethics Policy. Upon a member’s removal, his or her seat shall
be declared vacant. The Board, in accordance with the established appointment process shall fill any
vacancies on the Committee. The Board shall seek to fill vacancies within 90 days of the date of
occurrence of a vacancy.

5.7 Compensation. The Committee members shall not be compensated for their services.

5.8 Authority of Members. (a) Committee members shall not have the authority to direct
staff of the District; (b) individual members of the Committee retain the right to address the Board,
either on behalf of the Committee or as an individual; (c) the Committee shall not establish sub-
committees for any purpose; and (d) the Committee shall have the right to request and receive copies
of any public records relating to Measure P funded projects.

Section 6. Meetings of the Committee.

6.1 Regular Meetings. The Committee shall meet at least once a year, but shall not meet
more frequently than quarterly.

6.2 Location. All meetings shall be held within the boundaries of the Palo Verde
Community College District, located in Riverside County, California.

6.2 Procedures. All meetings shall be open to the public in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq. Meetings shall be conducted according to such
additional procedural rules as the Committee may adopt. A majority of the number of Committee
members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business of the Committee.

Section 7.  District Support.

7.1 The District shall provide to the Committee necessary technical and administrative
assistance as follows:

(a) preparation of and posting of public notices as required by the Brown Act,
ensuring that all notices to the public are provided in the same manner as notices regarding
meetings of the District Board;

(b) provision of a meeting room, including any necessary audio/visual
equipment;
(c) preparation, translation and copies of any documentary meeting materials,

such as agendas and reports; and

(d) retention of all Committee records, and providing public access to such
records on an Internet website maintained by the District.

7.2 District staff and/or District consultants shall attend Committee proceedings in order
to report on the status of projects and the expenditure of bond proceeds.
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Section 8. Reports. In addition to the Annual Report required in Section 3.3, the
Committee may report to the Board from time to time in order to advise the Board on the activities of
the Committee. Such report shall be in writing and shall summarize the proceedings and activities
conducted by the Committee.

Section 9.  Officers. The Superintendent shall appoint the initial Chair. Thereafter, the
Committee shall elect a Chair and a Vice-Chair who shall act as Chair only when the Chair is absent.
The Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve in such capacities for a term of one year and may be re-elected
by vote of a majority of the members of the Committee.

Section 10. Amendment of Bylaws. Any amendment to these Bylaws shall be approved
by a majority vote of the Board.

Section 11. Termination. The Committee shall automatically terminate and disband
concurrently with the Committee’s submission of the final Annual Report which reflects the final
accounting of the expenditure of all Measure P monies.
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CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
ETHICS POLICY STATEMENT

This Ethics Policy Statement provides general guidelines for Committee members in carrying
out their responsibilities. Not all ethical issues that Committee members face are covered in this
Statement. However, this Statement captures some of the critical areas that help define ethical and
professional conduct for Committee members. The provisions of this Statement were developed
from existing laws, rules, policies and procedures as well as from concepts that define generally
accepted good business practices. Committee members are expected to strictly adhere to the
provisions of this Ethics Policy.

POLICY

. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. A Committee member shall not make or influence a
District decision related to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any construction project
which will benefit the Committee member’s outside employment, business, or a personal finance or
benefit an immediate family member, such as a spouse, child or parent.

. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT. A Committee member shall not use his or her authority
over a particular matter to negotiate future employment with any person or organization that relates
to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any construction project. A Committee member
shall not make or influence a District decision related to any construction project involving the
interest of a person with whom the member has an agreement concerning current or future
employment, or remuneration of any kind. For a period of two (2) years after leaving the Committee,
a former Committee member may not represent any person or organization for compensation in
connection with any matter pending before the District that, as a Committee member, he or she
participated in personally and substantially. Specifically, for a period of two (2) years after leaving
the Committee, a former Committee member and the companies and businesses for which the
member works shall be prohibited from contracting with the District with respect to: (1) bidding on
projects funded by the bond proceeds; and (2) any construction project.

e COMMITMENT TO UPHOLD LAW. A Committee member shall uphold the federal and
California Constitutions, the laws and regulations of the United States and the State of
California (particularly the Education Code) and all other applicable government entities, and
the policies, procedures, rules and regulations of the Palo Verde Community College District.

e COMMITMENT TO DISTRICT. A Committee member shall place the interests of the
District above any personal or business interest of the member.
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PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PALO VERDE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT ESTABLISHING AN INDEPENDENT
CITIZENS® BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND APPROVING BYLAWS
THEREFORE

WHEREAS, the Board of the Palo Verde Community College District (the “District”)
previously adopted a resolution requesting Riverside County (the “County”) to call an election for
general obligation bonds (the “Bond Election”) to be held on November 4, 2014; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Bond Election was duly given; and on November 4, 2014 the
Bond Election was duly held and conducted for the purpose of voting a measure for the issuance of
bonds of the District in the amount of $12.5 million (“Measure P”’); and

WHEREAS, based on the Canvass and Statement of Results for the County, more than fifty-
five percent of the votes cast on the Measure P were in favor of issuing the aforementioned bonds;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of the District wishes hereby to establish an independent citizens’
bond oversight committee in connection with any issuance of bonds under Measure P and to approve
Bylaws governing such committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF THE PALO VERDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND CERTIFY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authorization. = Measure P was authorized pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution and subdivision (b) of
Section 18 of Article XVI of the California Constitution in accordance with the requirements of the
Strict Accountability In Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000 (the “Act”).

Section 2. Establishment of Committee. An independent citizens’ bond oversight committee
(the “Committee”) is hereby established for the purposes set forth in the Act.

Section 3. Bylaws. The Committee shall operate pursuant to the Board approved Bylaws.
The Committee shall have only those responsibilities granted to them in the Act and in the Bylaws.
The Bylaws, as submitted herewith and attached hereto, are hereby approved.

Section 4. Other Actions. Officers of the Board and members of the Committee established
hereunder are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to
execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to
give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution. Such actions heretofore taken
by such officers, officials and staff are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.
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ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this ,2015.
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BOARD OF THE PALO VERDE COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT

President

ATTEST:

Secretary





STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)ss

RIVERSIDE COUNTY )

I, , do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution
No. was duly adopted by the Board of the Palo Verde Community College District at a
meeting thereof held on , 2015 and that it was so adopted by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

Secretary
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REPORT OF PURCHASES
AND WARRANT FOR

December 2014
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